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Dated July 21, 2021.

Respectfully submitted,

Rene L. Valladares
Federal Public Defender

/s/Jeremy C. Baron
Jeremy C. Baron
Assistant Federal Public Defender
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I hereby certify that on July 21, 2021, I electronically filed the fore-
going with the Clerk of the Nevada Supreme Court by using the appellate
electronic filing system.

Participants in the case who are registered users in the appellate
electronic filing system will be served by the system and include:
Alexander Chen.

I further certify that some of the participants in the case are not
registered appellate electronic filing system users. I have mailed the fore-
going document by First-Class Mail, postage pre-paid, or have dispatched
it to a third party commercial carrier for delivery within three calendar

days, to the following person:

Rickie Slaughter Erica Berrett

NDOC #85902 Deputy Attorney General

High Desert State Prison Office of the Attorney General

P.O. Box 650 555 E. Washington Ave. Suite 3900
Indian Springs, NV 89070 Las Vegas, NV 89101

/s/ Richard D. Chavez
An Employee of the
Federal Public Defender
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Electronically Filed
3/27/2020 4:19 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
RENE L. VALLADARES &fm—/“’ ﬂ;“""“"’”’"

Federal Public Defender

Nevada State Bar No. 11479
JEREMY C. BARON

Assistant Federal Public Defender

411 E. Bonneville Ave. Suite 250
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 388-6577

(702) 388-6419 (Fax)
jeremy_baron@fd.org

Attorneys for Petitioner Rickie Slaughter

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY
RICKIE SLAUGHTER,
Case No.
Petitioner, Dept. No. III

V.

CHARLES DANIELS, Director, Nevada
Department of Corrections; MARTIN L.
FRINK, Warden, Saguaro Correctional
Center; RENEE BAKER, ex-Warden, Ely
State Prison; and AARON FORD,
Attorney General of the State of Nevada,

(Not a Death Penalty Case)

Respondents.

INDEX OF EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(POST-CONVICTION)

Case Number: A-20-812949-W

App. 3028

CASE NO: A-20-812949-W
Nevada State Bar No. 14143C Department 14
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No. | DATE DOCUMENT COURT CASE #

23. | 07/26/2019 | Deposition Transcript of Marc | United States | 3:16-CV-
DiGiacomo District Court | 00721-RCdJ-

WGC

24. | 07/26/2019 | Exhibits to Deposition of Marc | N/A N/A
DiGiacomo

25. 1 10/16/2019 | Declaration of Osvaldo Fumo N/A N/A

26. | 10/24/2019 | Declaration of Maribel Yanez N/A N/A

27. | (undated) | Unsigned Declaration of Rickie | N/A N/A

Slaughter!

DATED March 27, 2020.

1 Mr. Slaughter has stated this declaration is entirely truthful and that he in-
tends to sign it. However, undersigned counsel has not been able to get a signed
version of this declaration in time for this filing. Undersigned counsel will file a

signed version promptly.

Respectfully Submitted,

RENE L. VALLADARES
Federal Public Defender

/s/ Jeremy C. Baron

JEREMY C. BARON
Assistant Federal Public Defender
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on March 27, 2020, I electronically filed the foregoing with
the Clerk of the Eighth Judicial District by using the Court’s electronic filing system.

Participants in the case who are registered users in the electronic filing system
will be served by the system and include: Steven Wolfson, Steven.Wolfson@clark-
countyda.com, Motions@clarkcountyda.com

I further certify that some of the participants in the case are not registered
electronic filing system users. I will mail a copy of the foregoing document to the
following people:

Michael Bongard

Office of the Attorney General
1539 Ave. F Suite 2

Ely, NV 89301

Rickie Slaughter

No. 85902

Saguaro Correctional Center
1252 E. Arica Road

Eloy, AZ 85131

/s/ Richard Chavez
An Employee of the Federal Public
Defender, District of Nevada
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ELECTRONICALLY FILED
12/09/2004 3:18:57 PM

1|l oot

DAVID ROGER e ﬁ@ém 78

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

SUSAN R. KRISKO

Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #006955

200 South Third Street ,
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2211
(702) 455-4711

Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, CASE NO: C204957

-V§- DEPT NO: XVI

RICKIE LAMONT SLAUGHTER,
#1896569

Defendant.

i

NOTICE OF REBUTTAL ALIBI

Pursuant to NRS 174.087(2) the State of Nevada throngh DAVID ROGER, Clark
County District Attorney, by and through Deputy District Attomey, SUSAN R. KRISKO,
and notifies the Defendant of a Rebuttal Alibi witness. The witness that may be called by
the State of Nevada is as follows:

JESSIE PRIETO, NLVPD

TOD WILLIAMS, NLV DETENTION CENTER

JEFF ARBUCKLE, 715 N. NELLIS, LY, NV
H
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"
KENNY MARKS, (S NV, NV
SGT. KELSO, CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER
DATED this day of December, 2004.
DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/SUSAN R. KRISKO
TS A R RRISKS

i3

‘Dep‘uty District ‘Attr:amey
Nevada Bar #006955

CERTIFICATE OF FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION
I hereby certify that service of Notice of Rebuttal Alibi, was made this 9° day of
DECEMBER, 2004, by facsimile transmission to:
PAUL WOMMER, ESQ.
FAX # 388-8819
s/l GUDEMAN
Secretary for the District Attorney's Office

O4FNO9SOX/GCU:lg
2

FADOCUMENTACCESS\DOCUMENT ACCESS\C20485 71041200 151957 001 N/

JTICE
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TRAN _rui_ i
CASE NO. C-204957 e Bt
DEPT. NO. 3 o il

"N AUB 26 A 855

DISTIRICT COURT AP L s i)
CLERI 5F THE CouRT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Fook ke Kk

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT
OF

Vs, MTN FOR REASONABLE BAIL

RICKIE SLAUGHTER,

Defendant.

it i gl Mt i i it sl i st i

BEFORE THE HONCRABLE STEWART BELL
CISTRICT COURT JUDGE

DATED: TUESDAY, JULY 28, 2009

REPORTED BY: SHARON NIOWARD, C.C.R. NO. 745

$3
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APPEARRNCES:

For the State:

For the Defendant:

* & % £ &

MARC DIGIACOMO, ESQ.

SUSAN BUSH, ESQ.
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. . Case 3:16-CV«00??WCJ~WGC Document 17-23 File@!@?.!ﬂ Page 4 of 6

3
1 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; TUESDAY, JULY 28, 2009
2 PROCEEDINGS
3 F o ok Rk
4
5 THE COURT: State of Nevada versus Rickie
) Slaughter, C-204857. Mr. Slaughter is present in custody.
7 Mr. DiGiacomo for the State.
g This is Defendant's motion for bail. I've read it.
9 I vnderstand it,
10 Anything to add that's not in the motion.
11 MS. BUSH: Yes, & couple of things, your
12 Honor, 'Mr. Slaughtex's family is here supporting him. If
13 he's released, he does have substantial family.
14 THE COURT:; He's not getting released. I
15 pulled His scope and accidentally dropped it on my foot
16 and it broke my toe. He's got multiple convictionas for
17 the same kind of stuff. If vou look at the bail that was
18 set by Judge Herndon on a count-by-count basis, none of
18 them are unreasonable. They just add up to a lot.
20 M5, BUSH: I think my concern is that it
21 was 255,000,00 in 2004. Nothing hes changed. And that it
22 was set 10 times that amount when he came back to court.
23 We would asked that that be reduced back.dewn to the {
24 original charge amounts,
25 THE CQURT:; - Motion is denied.

App. 3038




Case 3:16-cv-0072€CJ-WGC Document 17-23 FiieW!OZ!l? Page 5 of 6

4
1 MR. DIGIACOMQO: There's one issue I raised
2 with Ms. Bush the last time we were here in court. We've
3 talked to Molly. We need to move the trial date. The
4 detective is out of town the date we set it. We talked
5 about --
6 THE COURT: Whatever date is convenient
7 for you and Ms. Bush and your detective is good for us.
. B MR. DIGIACOMO: December 7th is what we ~--
9 THE COURT: Does that work for you, Ms.
10 Bush?
11 M5. BUSH: That's correct.
12 THE COURT: You waived the 60 days ne
13 problem?
14 MR. DIGIACOMO: He has, Judge.
15 THE COURT: December 7th, is that calendar
16 call? Trial date will be the --
17 THE CLERK: The 3rd.
18 THE COURT: GCkay.
i% MR. DIGIACOMO: Thank you, Judge.
20
21
22 v oKk Ok ¥ &
23
24
25

App. 3039
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CERTIFICATE
oF

CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER

L S T

I, the undersigned certified court reporter in-and for the

State of Nevada, do hereby certify:

That the foregoing proceedings were taken before me at the
time and place thersin set forth; that the testimony and
all cbijections made at the time of the proceedings were
recorded stencographically by me and were thereafter
transcribed under my direction; that the foregoing is a
true record of the testimony and of all ebjections made at

the time. of the proceedings.

haron Howard
C.C.R. #7435

App. 3040
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1§ CCO3
SUSAN KAYE BUSH, ESQ.
2 | Nevada Bar No, 8007
BUSH & LEVY, LLC.
3 Il 528 So. Casino Center Blvd., Suite 202
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
4 || (702) 868-4411
Altorney for Defendant
5§ RICKIE SLAUGHTER
6 "
: DISTRICT COURT
i l CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA
g
10 P THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
)
11 Plaintiff, )
)
12 k Vs ] CASE NO.. C204087-C
3 ) DEPTNO: T
13 | RICKIE SLAUGHTER, )
‘ ) SUBPOENA-CRIMINAL
14 Defendant. )
) [0 REGULAR X DUCES TECUM
15

16 | THE STATE OF NEVADA SENDS GREETINGS TO:

17 Custodian of Records
‘ Clark County Detention Center
18 330 8, Casino Center
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
19
YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED that all and singular, business and excuses set
20
|l aside, you appear and attend on the 19" day of February, 2010, at the hour of 3:00 PM, at the law
21
1 offices of BUSH & LEVY, LLC. The address where you are required to appear 15 528 South
22
!l Casino Center, Suite 202, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101, Your attendance is required to give
23
testimony and/or 1o produce and permit inspection of copying of designated books, documents or
24 .
55 | tangible things in your possession, custedy or control, or (o permit inspection and copying of

2
27

e

28

designated books, documents or tangible things in your possession, custody or control, or to
permit inspection of premises.

You will be required Lo bring with you at the tine of your appearance the items set forth

App. 3045



1 §i below. If you fail to attend, you will be deemed guilty of contempt of Court and liable to pay all

2 |f losses and damages sustained thereby to the parties aggrieved and forfeit One Hundred Dollars
31 (3100.00) in additicm thereto.
4 BUSH & LEVY, LLC.
5
6 i
7 By:wk ~(+10
SUSAN KAYE BUSH, ESQ. Date
8 Nevada Bar No. 8007
528 South Casino Center, #202
9 Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 868-4411
10 Attorneys for Defendant
RICKIE SLAUGHTER
11 —
12
ITEMS TO BE PRODUCED
13
14 Certified copies of all booking photographs prior to June 26, 2004, for Errick E.
Hawkins, ID # 1906848, Ssmcl& DOB &-1984; Rickie L. Slaughter, ID #
B

15 || 1896569, 55 -7827, 1984; Marvin Robinson, a.k.a. Marvin A. Taylor, ID
¢ g582692, D 1985, and Jacquan L. Richard, ID # 1211173, SSN |l -3071, DOB
1 -1978.

17

18 § **+*IF REQUESTED DOCUMENTS/RECORDS ARE PRODUCED TO THE LAW OFFICE

OF BUSH & LEVY, LLC, ON OR BEFORE February 12, 2010, NO APPEARANCE WILL BE
REQUIRED.

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

i
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BUSH & LEVY, LLC.

Stismy Knye Bush Atorneys at Law
Monti Jordann Levy
Abiva Awony 528 South Casing Center Blvd,, Suite 202

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Telephone: 702-868-4411
Faesimile: 702-868-024R

February 1, 2010

Custodian of Records

Clark County Dejention Center
330 8. Casino Center Blvd.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Re: The State of Nevada vs. Rickie Slaughter
Case No.: C204957-C

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that you have been served with a Subpoena Duces Tecum requesting
certified copies of any and all booking photographs prior to June 26, 2004, for Ermrick E.
Hawkins, Jacquan L, Richard, Marvin Robinson, ak.a. Marvin A, Taylor and Defendant,
Rickie L. Slaughter. Please be advised that if you provide our office with the requested
documents at your earliest convenience and before the appearance date, and you
complete the Certificate of Custodian of Records before ¢ Notary Public enclosed
herewith and return it to our office with the requested documents, you will not need to
appear on the date and time siated in the Subpoena Duces Tecum.

If you have any questions regarding the subpoena or need any additional information,
please do oot Hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

N GN [
Dua— N7
“Stwan Kaye Bush

SKB/mdl
Encl.: As siated

App. 3047
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STATE OF NEVADA )

| COUNTY OF CLARK )

. who, after first being duly sworm, deposes and

| says

i. 1 am the authorized Custodian of Records for the Clark County Detention Center,
2, The Clark County Detention Center is duly established in the State of Nevada.

3 That on the day of , 2010, T was served with a Subpoena Duces Tecum

| in connection with the case entitled THE STATE OF NEVADA vs. RICKIE SLAUGHTER, calling

| for the production of the following:

a Certified copies of all booking photographs prior to June 26, 2004, for Errick E.
Hawkins, ID # 1906848 88&6948 DOB -1984; Rickie L. Slaughter,

D # 1896569, SSN - 7527, DOB !

Marvin A. Taylor, ID § 1582692, DOB
#1211173, SSN[illl-2071. DOB 1978

4. The accompanying documents are a true and exact copy of the originals from the

1984:  Marvin Robinson, aJ.n.
1985, and Jacguan L. Richard, ID

Clark County betention Center, and responsive to the subpoena Duces Tecum which requires me
to appear on February 19, 2010, at 3:00 PM at the Law Office of BUSH & LEVY, 528 8. Casino
Center Blvd., Suite 202, Las Vegas, Nevada.

iy

i

o

i

{11

7y

1t

i

1
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events; conditions or opinions recited therein.

5, That copies of the requested documents were made by me near the time of the acts,

Signature

| STATE OF NEVADA
9 | COUNTY OF CLARK

0}l This instrument was acknowledged before
{ me on this __day of , 2010, by

{Print Name)

| (Signature of Notorial Officer)

I My cominission expires:

{date)
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"

AR225 NPP 005 100503 PROB VIOL-BURG 030103-1625 MPD
»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» AD225 MPD 005 100503 BURG RBK MPD DKT-C190662
C190662 CON 0000
R226 MPD 042 100403 FOSS CONT SUB W/I SELL 031004-2843 MPD
AD226 MPD 042 100403 POSS CONT SUB W/I SELL
03F17490X CON PCN 20865317
AR227 MPD 032 091903 CIT TRESPASS 030919-0019F MPD
AR228 MPD 031 090503 PED FL OBEY TRF CONT 030905-2152 MPD
AD228 MPD 031 090503 PED FL OBEY TRF CONT
C-564509-A CON 0000
AR230 LVJ 029 070303 FTA NO PROOF OF INSURANCE MPD
AD230 MPD 029 070303 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE LVC BW1-2948520A
1-2948520A CON 00
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, AR231 MPD 005 052803 RMD BURG 030103-1625 MPD |
AD231 MPD 005 052803 BURG RBK MPD DKT-C190662X
C190662X CON 0000
AR232 MPD 028 051903 FTA IMPROP TURN MPD
AD232 MPD 028 051903 IMPROP TURN MPD BW-1-3021319-A

PERMIT

AR233 MPD 027 051903 FTA VIOL INSTRUCT MPD
AD233 MPD 027 051903 VIOL INSTRUCT PERMIT MPD BW-1-3021319-B
1-3021319-B CON 0000
**DISPLAY CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE#**
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AD234 MPD 026 051903

QOPERATE UNREGISTERED VEH
OPERATE UNREGISTERED VEH

™

o

MPD

MPD BW-1-2964089-B

1-2964089-B CON 0000
»»»»» AR235 MPD 025 0510803 FTA VIOL INSTRUCT PERMIT MPD
AD235 MPD 025 051903 VIOL INSTRUCT PERMIT MPD BW-1-2964089-A
1-2964089-A CON 0000
BR236 MPD 024 051803 CcCwW 030519-2857 MPD
AD236 MPD 024 051903 CCw
03F0B465X CON 20496205
AR229 NLV 030 041503 FTA VIOL INSTRUCT PERMIT 03-8182 NIV
HLV WA-A417075 -
AR237 NLV 023 040903 VEH REG VIOL 03-7754 NLV
ARZ38 WLV 022 040903 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 03-7754 NLY
AR239 WLV 021 040903 DRIV 8USP LIC 03-7784 NLY
ARZ40 LV.T 020 031303 FTA VIOL INSTRUCT PERMIT MPD
ADZ240 MPD 020 031303 VIOL INSTRUCT PERMIT ILVC BW-1-2992163~B
1-2982163-8 CON 0000
AR241 LV 019 031303 FTA - OPERATE UNREGISTERED VEH MPD
AD241 MPD 019 031303 . v OPERATE UNREGCISTERED VEBH. e G e B L 2 B2 1 B3 ~A
1-2992163-A CON 0000
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CON 000
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20226780 // ROR
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AR249 .2SD 011 012803 LOITER ABOUT SCHOOL 030128-0636 - MPD
AD249 MPD 011 020203 LOITER ABOUT SCHOOL

0000 CON ROR
AR250 ZSD 010 012803 LOITER ABOUT SCHOOL 030128-0636 MPD
AD250 MPD 010 020203 LOITER ABOUT SCHOOL

0000 CON ROR
AR251 ZSD 009 012803 PROHIBIT DANG WEAP-SCHOOL030128-0636 MPD
AD251 MPD 009 013103 PROHIBIT DANG WEAP-SCHOOL

03F01671X CON PCN 20210016 // APPROVED BY DA // OOB
AR252 zSD 008 012803 PROHIBIT DANG WEAP-SCHOOL030128-0636 MPD
AD252 MPD 008 013103 PROHIBIT DANG WEAP-SCHOOL

03F01671X CON PCN 20210016 // APPROVED BY DA // OOB
AR253 MPD 007 011603 CON GL 030103-1625 MPD
AD253 MPD 007 012103 CON GL

03F00921X CON PCN 20181396 // COR
AR254 MPD 006 011603 GL 030103-1625 MPD
AD254 MPD 006 012103 GL

03F00921X CON PCN 20181396 // COR
AR255 MPD 005 011603 BURG 030103-1625 MPD
AD255 MPD 005 012103 BURG

03F00921X CON PCN 20181396 // COR
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nf no;

e, i e o o e, i 6
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CASE: 04015160 ~~~-ORYH LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTMENT -+~ REF: 250183
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no, arteds type--deacriptive information on propertyr----=~- stolen  recover
additional descriptive information-----==-ccmen o mommon oo value value

001 MISC E brd: sza:

e wms e s cal e e
ser:;
coll: col2: dt last seen:
ownil :

NLV PHOTO LINE UP CONTRINING MARVIN ROBINSON/VIEWED BY IVAN YOUNG
L R e e s e

TS E SR R N e R S L R S T S S LS T A ol ot NN R =
REARAEERA AR A A A RAERTEIETRSATAAETAA AR A A AR AR F Aot dd ettt Atk rFrd T eradt ettt
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i
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CASE: 040151690 ~~--NORTH LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTMBNT~~-~ REF: 250183
DATE: 9/24/04 i i i s BOLITE REPORT =~ st i mom bz PAGE: &

TIMB: 10:18  seesemmeeoes ~NARRATIVE PORTION-~- = a «wmmans OF: &
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DURING MY INVESTIGATION I LEARNED THAT RICKIE SLAUGHTES WAS MAKING SEVERAL
PHONE CALLS TO A SUBJECT LATER IDENTIFIED AS JACQUAN EICHARD, ALSD KMOW &S
MACK, DURING THESE CALLS SLAUGHTER AND RICHARD TALKED ABOUT THE ROBEERY, HOW
SLAUGHTER COULD CREATE AN ALIBI AND VARIOUS ASPECTS OF THE INCIDENT. I MADE
SEVERAL ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT KICHARD DURTNG THE INVESTIGAT ON, BUT' T WAS NOT
ABLE TGO DO S0,

PHOTO LINE UPS OF RICHARD WERE MADE AND SHOWN TO ALL OF THE VICTIMS. NONE
OF THE VICTIMS WERE ABLE TO IDENTIFY RICHRRD 25 A SUSPFECT.

I LEARNED THAT RICHARD HAD A WARRANT THROUGH PAROLE ANL PROBATION. I
CONTRCTED PAROLE AND PROBATION AND ASKED THAT 1 BE NOTIFIED IF RICHART WAS
LRRESTED FOR THE WARRANT.

ON SEPTEMEBER 17, 2004, I WAS CONTARCTED BY THE CLARK CDCUNTY DETENTION
CENTER [CCDC), THEY TCLD ME THAT RICHARD HAD BREEN ARRESTED FOR THE ABOVE LISTED
WARRANT .

I WENT T0 CCDC AND COWTACTED RICHARD FOR AN INTERVIEW. HE WAS ADVISBED OF
HIS MIRANDA RIGHTS AND DURING A TAPED INTERVIEW TOLD ME WHAT HE KNEW ABOUT THE
ROBBERY. RICHARD SAID THAT SLAUGHTER TOLD HIM THAT HE COMMITTED THE ROBEERY.
RICHARD SAID THAT HE WENT OVER TO SLAUGHTER'S RESYIDENCE ON THE NIGHT OF THE
ROBBERY. BICHARD SAID THAT HE GOT TO HIS RESIDENCE AFTER 7 THAT WIGHT, BUT HE
DOESN*T ENOW THE EXACT TIME.

RICHRRD WENT ON TO TBELL ME VARIDUS DETAILS OF THE CRIME. DETAILS NOT
RELEASED TQ THE PUBLIC. RICHARD SAID THAT SLAUGHTER TOLD HIM THE ROBBERY WENT
BAD AND' SLAUGHTER HAD ‘TO SHOOT SOMEONE. SLAUVGHTER TOLD HIM RBOUT ROBRING THO
PEREONS THAT CAME OVER TC THE RESIDENCE DURING THE ROBBERY. RICHARD SAID THAT
HE WAS TOLD ABOUT SLAUGHTER GETTING THE CREDIT CARD AND AROUT GETTING SOME
IONEY FROM A VIOTIM WHO WAS COMING IN AS 'THEY ATTEMPTED TC LEAVE. DURING THE
INTERVIEW I HAD TO STOP DURING INMATE DINNER SERVING. THIS WAS ABOUT 4:30. 1
RETURNED A COUPLE OF HOURS IATER AND CONTINUED THE INTERVIEW GETIING VARIOUS
DETAILS. DURING THE INTERVIEW RICHARD IDENTIFIED SLAUGHTER'S ADCOMPLICE.
RICHARD BAID THAT SLAUGHTER TOLD HIM IT WAS LITTLE MARV A DONNA GANG MEMBER, TO
CONFIRM SLAUGHTER'S IDENTITY I SHOWED RICHARD A PHOTO LINE UP THAT CONTAINED
SLAUGHTER . HE POINTED TO SLAUCHTER. 1 DID HOT ASK HIM TO INITIAL THE LINE UP.
SEE INTERVIEW FOR DETAILS

THROUGH FURTHER INVESTIGATION LITTLE MARV WAS IDENTIFIED 45 MARVIN
ROBINSON A DONNA STREET CANG MEMBER. T OBTAINED A PHOTO OF ROBINSON FROM A
PREVICUS WORTH LAS VEGAS JAIL BOOKING. T THEN CREKTED A PHOTO LINE UP WHICH
CONTAINED ROBINSON AND FIVE OTHER BLACK MALES SIMILAR IN APPEARANCE.

ON SRPTEMBER 21, 2004 I WENT TO THE PRELIMINARY HEARING FOR RICKIE
SLAUGHTER, AT THE NORTH LAS VEGAS JUSTICE COURT. THERE T CONTRCTED IVAN YOUNG,
JENNIFER DENNIS, RRRON DENNIS, JOBY TASADA ANT RYAN JOHN.

RAFTER. THE HEARING T SHCWED EACH OF. THE VICTIMS 'THE PHOTJ LINE UPS THAT I
HAD PREPBRED. YOUNG LOOKED AT THE LINE UD AND SAID BE WAS UNSURE, HE DEBATED

s S S ol sk i, o, e, o ko, A B Ty e
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i
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ULTIMATELY FICKED ROBINSON.

ON SEPTEMBER 22, 2004, I DISCOVERED THAT ROBINSON WAS IN CUSTODY AT CCDC
ON UNRELATED CHARGES.

ON SEPTEMBER 23, 2004 - WENT AND CONTACTED ROBINSON AT CCDC AND SPOKE WITH
HIM ABOUT THE ROBBERY. AFTER BEING ADVISED OF HIS MIRANDA RIGHTS HE DENIED ANY
INVOLVEMENT, ROBINSON DENIED EVEN KNOWING SLAUGHTER. NC APREST WERE MADE AT
THIS TIME PENDING FURTHER INVESTIGATION.

I AGAIN CONTACTED RICHARD FOR FURTHER QUESTIONING. HE WAS FIRST ADVISED OF
HIS MIRANDA RIGHTS. DURING FURTHER QUESTIONING RICHARD CONFIRMED ALL OF THE
INFORMATION GIVEN, HE AGAIN CONFIRMED THAT SLAUGHTER COMMITTED THE ROBRERY AND
HAD TO SHOOT THE VICTIM. RIUHARD SAID THAT HE CONTRACTED SLAUGHTER THAT NIGHT
AFTER SEVEN AND THEY LATER LEFT TOGETHER. RICHARD WENT DN TC TBELL ME THAT
SLAUGHTER WENT TO A SBTCRE MDD USED THE CREDIT CARD TO GET MCNEY,

I AM FOREWARDING THIS INFORMATION TO THE DRISTRICT RTVOXNEY'S OFFICE.
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Case 3.16-cv-00721-RCI-WGC Document 18

Filed 08/02/17 Page 2 0f 64

®  ORIGINAL

TN
USAN K. BUSH, Esq.
ar No, 8007
USH & LEVY,LLC.
528 S, Casino Center Blvd., Suite 202
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
702) 808-4411
Attomey for Pelitioner,
ICKIE L. SLAUGHTER

THE STATE OF NEVADA, }
Plaintiff,

W~ D R W W s

i 1l
-0

5 }
‘ LCKIE L. SLAUGHTER,

Diefendant.

-
i

(2= o TN N Y N R S R T ST WSHERI S 3
(BT RSP T = TN - T - LN R R S R

RECEIVED
OCT 27 2058
CLERK OF THE COURT

COMES NOW, the Defendant, RICKIE L. SLAUGHTER by and through his attorney,

ISUSAN K. BUSH, of the law office of BUSH & LEVY, LLC., and hereby requests this
{fonorable Court to dismiss the instant criminal case with prejudice or'in the alternative to

brohibit identification testimony from eyewitnesses from being presented.

& N
©

FILED
ULt 27 2009

c?%}'( s%aﬁ’ﬁf

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Case No.: C204957
Dept.No: 11

0002
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&

DATED this 23" ay of October, 2009

o

This Motion is made and based upon the Memorandum of Points and Authorities

iattached hereto and any oral argument adduced at the time of hearing on this matter.

SUSAN K. BUSH
Nevada Bar No, 8007

BUSH & LEVY, LLC.

528 8. Casino Center Blvd., Suite 202
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 868-4411

Attorney for Petitioner,

RICKIE L. SLAUGHTER

0003

|
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e' “'I :

NOTICE OF MOTION

=

TO: THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff:

2
3 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will bring the foregoing MOTION TO u
i ISMISS - CASE FOR FAILURE TO PRESERVE EXCULPATORY PHOTO LINEUP
DENTIFICATION EVIDENCE on for hearing before the above-entitled Court on the [CJ day H
5 : ‘ : ‘
f nbé{,{ é%, at t:geheu: of g a.m./p.m.; or as soon thereafier as counsel may be heard
6 ion this matier.
7
g DATED this 23° day of October, 2009,
9|
10 |
s 7 7, m&ﬂ
x PV
12
Nevada Bar No, 8007
13 BUSH & LEVY, LLC.
14 528 8. Casino Center Blvd., Suite 202
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
18 (702) 868-4411
Attomney for Petitioner,
16 RICKIE L. SLAUGHTER
17
18 |
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 ¢
i 3 o

0004
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19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

L =
STATEMENT OF FACTS

On June 26, 2004, victims Ivan Young (*Young™), Ryan John (*John®™), Jermaun Means

*Means™), Jose Posada (“Posada”), Jennifer Dennis, and Arron Denis, were bound and robbed by
wer(2) perpetrators, while at Yong's residence located at 2612 Glory View, North Las Vegas, NV.
uring the robbery, Young was reportedly shot. John reported being robbed of a Well’s Fargo ATM
icard, and Means reported being robbed of over $1,300.00 in cash and & silver wireless phone.

The victims and witness descriptions of the perpetrators varied in large part, Youngdeseribed
g:: robbers and being two (2) black males “one was bald and was wearing shorts and a blue shirt,

¢ second had dreadlocks and a Jamaican accent.” (Exhibit 1, 6/29/04 NLVPD Police Report by

fficer Anthony Bailey, at pg. 2). John described only one of the robbers and said he was “unsure
ow many” perpetrator’s were present during the crimes. (Exhibit 2, 6/29/04 NLVPD Police Report
Officer Mark Howt, at pg. 10). John was only able to describe the perpetrator as a black male.
Means described the robbers as two (2} black males and recalled one of the perpetrators
caring a beige suit jacket and that the other had dread Jocks. Posada described the robbers and two
2y black males. Posada stated that one had “braids”™ and the other had a dark afro. Additionally,
osada described one of the perpetrators as wearing a “tuxedo shirt”,
Jennifer Dennis only described the perpetrators as being two black males and stated that both
iwere 5°10” and one wore a red shirt and blue jeans and the other wore a blue shirt and jean shorts.

Aaron Dennis was only able to provide vague description of the robbers as being two (2) black

ales, one of whom wore a black jacket. (See Exhibit 2, NLVPD Police Report by Officer Mark
Hovt)
Crime Scene Investigators (“C.S.1.”") for the NLVPD reported no forensic evidence present

t the crime scene from which the perpetrators could be identified.

0005
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"

Based upen information from a confidential informant (“C.L7), Detective Jesse Prieto J

F*Prieto”) of the North Las Vegas Police Department constructed a set of photographic fineups on

‘ une 28, 2004. This lineup contained the image of Petitioner, Rickie Slaughter, along with the |

images of five (5) other individuals. (Exhibit 3, 1* set of photo lineups). On this same date, |

With this information, Dietective Prieto obtained and executed a search warrant authorizing |

w0

ithe search of both a residence where Mr. Slaughter was believed to stay, and a vehicle owned by

\liffany Johnson (“Johnson”), who was believed to be Mr. Slaughter’s girlfriend at the time. The

i search of the residence and the vehicle revealed no relevant evidence to the instant offense. However, |
:2 | wio (2) firearnts were located in the trank of Ms. Johngon’s vehicle, but these guns were determined
14 ‘- the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department’s (“LYMPD") forensic labomtory not to be the
15 weapons used 1o shoot Mr. Young,
16 : On June 29,2004, Mr. Slasghier was arrested and booked. a booking photo of M. Slaughter
L as taken at the NLVPD Detention Center (Exhibit 4, NLVPD Booking photo of Rickie Slaughter |
:z dated 6/29/04). That same day, the previously constructed photographic lineup arrays (see Exhibit |
20 ;‘ . et of photo line up) of Mr. Slaughter were shown to vietims Means and John, Both Means and
21 ; ohn selected Mr. Slaughter as a possible suspect, Means noted “the face just stands out”; and John
22 ote, "this is the guy that | think”. On July 1, 2004, Detective Pricto again administered the same |
22 ' hotographic array to Posada, Posada selected Mr. Slaughter’s photo from the array (Exhibit 3,17 ;
?4 ( 1 of photo lineup). No other victims or witnesses selected Mr. Slaughter as an alleged suspect.
2;) 2‘ etective Prieto preserved these identifications by having the witnesses sipn and indicate the date
27 If nd time that they viewed the photographic arrays. Due 1o Young's medical condition, Detective
28 , et preserved Young's selection identified by Prieto’s signature and a notation.

B
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On an unknown date, another group of photographic lineup arrays was made by an unknown

ktate official (Exhibit 5, 2™ set of photo fineups). This new group of photo lineup arrays contained

Mir. Slaughter”s June 29, 2004 NLVPD “mug shot” and a photograph of a former suspect in this case,

1§

laquan Richard (“Richard”) in lineup positions 4 & 1,34 5,3&4,4& 2,and 4 & 3 ( See Exhibits
Ba, 5b, 3¢, 5d and Se). i
According to Detective Prieto’s police reports this new group of photos containing Mr,

laughter’s and Mr, Richard’s photographs was shown toall of the victims on an unknown date and

7o T o BINE N IR« T+ I -

by an unknown state official. (Exhibit 6, NLVPD report 12/10/04). However, no identifications or

101 elections of Mr. Slaughter are noted as being made from the new set of photographic lineups. None

of the State officials who administered this new group of photos ta the victims preserved the names,
signatures, dates, or times when these photographs were viewed. (Exhibit 5, 2 set of photographs).

On September 21, 2004, the preliminary hearing took place in the instant case. Justice of the
¢ace Natalie Tyrrell found that sufficient evidence existed to hold Mr. Staughier over for trial. At
the preliminary hearing, the State’s case focused entirely on the identifications of Mr. Slaughter as
the alleged perpetrator,

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

“Eyewitness misidentification is the single greatest cause of wrongful convictions

inationwide, playing a role in more than 75% of convictions overturned through DNA testing.” This

kignatures, etc.) of the State’s eyewitness viewings of the second group of photographic arrays from

27 J Innocence Project (htip:
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App. 3101




Case 2:16 cv 00721 RCIWCOCC Document 16 Filed 08/02/17 Page 8 of 64

& £

rocess and prevents Mr. Slaughter from confronting and cross-examining these eyewitnesses at trial
ith this exculpatory and material evidence.

iLoss Or Destraciion of Evidence- Bad Falth Preseni

i ‘ Due process requires that the prosecution disclose exculpatory evidence within its possession. |
| ]
{

Bradvy, Marvland 373108 831,87 83 8. Cv 119419634 The failure to preserve evidence violates

f-, defendant's right to due process only, however, if thet evidence possessed "exculpatory value that
|
9 |was apparent before the evidence was destroyed, and [is] of such & nature that the defendant would

10 he unable to obtain. comparable evidence by other reasonably available means." California v,

|

i {rombetta, 467 479, 489 (1984),

:Z 1 A defendant must also demonstrate that the police acted in bad fuith in failing fo preserve

44 [potentially useful evidence. Arizonav.

15 3 £1

16 ‘ The presence or absence of bad faith turas on the povernment's knowledge of the apparent
xcnipamry value of the evidence at the time it was lost or destroyed, Youngblood, 488

18

a0 I arner, 112 Nev, 1234 (Nev. 1996), State v, Hall, 105 Nev. 7 (Nev. 1989), and Howard v. State, j
74 P53 Nev. 580 (Nev. 1979).

22 3 In Unifed States v. Caoper, (relying on California v. Trombetta and Arizona v. Youneblood) |
23 |
i

24 |

ihe court bepan,

*“Iblecause of the government's bad faith actions, the laboratory equipment seized
25 from Apotheosis Research lies broken and buried in a toxic waste dump. This il
equipmentcanmot be introduced at trial. 1t can neither support nor undermine Wayne

261 Cooperand Vincent Gammill's repeated assertion that their lab lacked the physical
27 | capability to manufacture methamphetamine.”
28 |

i

=T
1

|
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4 M nited States v. Cooper, 983 F.2d 928, 929.(9" Cir. 1993). Bad faith was based on information
2 {repeatedly provided to the government that the equipment was not capable of manufacturing
3 lmethamphetamines. 1d. The government argued that defendants had “other means to establish the
4 physical capabilities of the destroyed lab equipment.” Id. at 932. They argued defendants could
: %c uestion experts familiar with the properties.of lab equipment and they could question the designer
7 %- the 125-gallon reaction vessel. Id. Ultimately, the court disagreed stating, “[g]eneral testimony
8 i about the possible nature of the destroyed equipment would be an inadequate substitute for testimony
¢ % nformed by its examination.” Id.

10 i In this case, Mr. Slaughter can demonstrate bad faith, Consistent with Youngbloed, bad faith
1; E s present in this case based onthe apparent exculpatory value of witnesses interviewed by the police ‘
:3 [ ho failed to identify Mr. Slaughter as a suspect. It cannot be argued that this apparent exculpatory

14 [value was not known to the government at the time it was lost or destroyed, Here, like Cooper,
15 |zeneral testimony about the possible nature of the destroyed fevidence] in Mr. Slaughter’s case

16 lwould be an inadequate substitute for testimony informed by its examination, the examination of

1 . . ; .
7 otes regarding officers who conducted the photo lineup in question, and names of witnesses who

18

fid not identify Mr. Slaughter as a suspect. More importantly, general testimony is not an option in
18

20 IMr: Slaughter’s case because unlike the defendants in Cooper, Mr. Slaughter was never aware of the
21 finformation to begin with; That is, Mr. Slaughter does not know the names of the officers who

22 leonducted the exculpatory photo lineup identifications in question, and he does not know the names
23
24 .

Slaughter, unlike defendants in Cooper, does not have the option of questioning experis in order to
25

26
27 |in a case hinging entirely upon eye witness identification testimony. In short, Mr. Slaughter is

pf the witnesses who did not identify him as a suspect. Therefore, apart from any desire, Mr.
demonstrate the exculpatory value of witnesses who did not identify him as a suspect, particularly

28 } hoily precluded from meaningful cross-examination on the exculpatory identification results.

B
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1

1 " Inconclusion, consistent with the reasoning in Youngblood, Mr. Slaughter’s due process was
2 |violated by the bad faith failure to preserve apparently exculpatory evidence. The appropriate remedy
3 E.

4t

5|

o In the alternative, if this Court does not find bad faith present, Mr. Slaughter®s motion 1o |
21 ismiss should stifl be granted. Where there is no bad faith, the defendant has the burden of showing
g Iprejudice. Buehanan v. State, 119 Nev, 201, 220 (Nev. 2003). The defendant must show that "4t
9 lpould be reasonably anticipated that the evidence sought would be exculpatory and material to [the)
10 bieferise.” 1d., see also Cook v. State, 114 Nev. 120, 125 (Nev. 1998). Further, the “materiality and
i potertially exculpatory character of lost or destroyed evidence must be determined on-an ad hoc
:Z busis on the facts of each particular case™, Deere v, State, 100 Nev. 565, 566-67 (Nev. 1984).

14 In Cook, defendant was charged with three counts of sexual assault for the alleged rape of
15 ihis former domestic partner. Cook, 114 Nev. 120. At the conclusion of his fourth trial, a jury found
16 Cook guilty of one count of sexual assault. Cook, 114 Nev. 120. Following the investigation, the
L police subsequently lost the photos, reports, and sweater. Cook, 114 Nev, at 124-25,
:z : Cook alleged that lost photographs of blood on the carpet would have proven that he did not. {|
20 [violently attack the victim and drag her several feet across the carpeted floor; that the Jost photos of |
24 ‘he bruise on his arm deprived him of the opportunity to rebut or impeach the victim's testimony that
22 the bruise on his arm was caused by her act of slamming a door on his arm during her purported |
& :-:capa artempt; that his lost initial statement to palice, given by Cook before he was aware of any
:: bf the victim's specific allegations, could have been used to corroborate Cook's trial testimony; the

2% ictim's lost initial statement to the police: Cook argues that the victim's initial stalement may have
27 {been inconsistent with portions of her trinl testimony as evidenced by the fact that her initial
28 [statement led palice to charge Cook with only one count of fellatic, and not two; and Cook argues

~gs
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hat the sweater was both material and exculpatory evidence because it would have supported his

hestimony because no blood was on it and it would have demonstrated she was not wearing the
sweater when she says she was, when her nose got bloody. Cook, 114 Nev, 124-25.

The court ruled that Cook has made the requisite showing of prejudice by demonstrating that n

In footnote number 6, the Cook Court noted, “{wle do not suggest the Sparks Police

epartment had a duty to collect evidence. Rather, we base our holding that Cook’s defense was

ko be both exculpatory and material. Cook, 114 Nev, at 127,

In Buchapan defendant was convicted of three counts of first-degree murder in the deaths of

20 i er three infant sons. Buchanan, 119 Nev. at 202. On Appeal, defendant claimed that she was

21 [lirretrievably erippled and a fair trial became impossible” because the State discarded, consumed or
22 lfailed to gather various tissues of the three infants, thus, impermissibly shifting the burden of proof
23
24
25
26
27 |
28

o the defense. Buchanan, 119 Nev. at219. Indenying her appeal, the court noted that here was no
evidence of bad faith on the part of law enforcement. Buchanan, 119 Nev. at 220. The murder
investigation did not start until the third death, so any exculpatory value from any tissue from the

first two victims would not bave been apparent to law enforcement. Buchanan, 119 Nev. at 220.

~10~
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In Deere, the defendant appealed his conviction for first degree kidnapping, battery and
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efendant’s pretrial motion to dismiss based on the “state’s allegedly negligent failure to impound

nd preserve material and potentially exculpatory evidence, namely the blouse and undergarment of
he victim,” - Id, The appeal was denied beeanse defendant was unable to “demionstrate that it was H '
ireasonably likely that the lost evidence would have exculpated him; he thus cannot make the
requisite showing of prejudice.” 1d.

In this case, the facts of Mr. Slaughter’s case are analogous to those in Cook; That is, the lost
vidence was both exculpatory and material. Like Cook, the exculpatory photo lineup evidence in
Mr. Slaughter’s case was collected by investigators. Next, like the evidence in Cook, the photo
tineup evidence is apparently exculpatory (witnesses to the second photo lineup did not identify Mr.
Slaughter), and material because Mr. Slaughter’s case tums exclusively on identity as no other
evidence ties Mr, Slaughter 1o the crime. More importantly, the first photo lineup was conducted
sing an older (out of date) photo of Mr. Slaughter, whereas the second photo lineup conducted used

iis booking photo from June 29, 2004, Thus, witnesses viewing a current (more accurate) photo of

iMr. Slaughter at the second photo lineup failed to identify him as a suspeet. Based on the foregoing,
it is more than “reasonably anticipated that the evidence sought would be exculpatory and material
o [the] defense.” In this case, one which turns exclusively on witness identification testimony, any
casonable person would kighly anticipated that the photo: lineup evidence sought would be
exculpatory and material to the defense.

27 The facts of Mr. Slaughter’s case are unlike those of Buchanan and Deere. In Buchanan, the
28 imurt noted the murder investigation did not start until the thisd death, so any excalpatory value from

S
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any tissue from the first two victims would not have been apparent to law enforcement, where asin

Y

Mr. Slaughter’s case, the evidence was 1) in fact gathered; 2) during an investigation, and 3) this
ourt ¢an fairly infer that such evidence was reasonably anticipated to be exculpatory and material
o-the defense as analyzed above.

Moreover, the second group of photographic lineup arrays contains Mr. Slaughter’s June 29,
2004 booking photo taken only two (2) days after the crime. According to police reports, this second

et of photographs “was shown to all of the victims™ and Mr. Slaughter was not positively identified

Ww o =~ o ok W M

ps a potential perpetrator by any of the State’s eyewitnesses. Much to Mr. Slaughter’s detriment,

gither the names, signatures, dates, or times that the eyewitnesses viewed these arrays were

1 isreserved on the second set of photographs. More troubling and problematic is the fact that the State
:12’, : gentor agents who administered this group of photographic lineup arrays to the eyewitnesses cannot
14 i‘* ascertained because they did not preserve their name on the lineups. Based on the foregoing, Mr.
15 {Slaughter’s dismissal should be granted even if this Court does not find bad faith. The above
16 emonstrates that it was more then rcasonably anticipated that the lost or destroyed information
17 relating to the second photo lineup would be exculpatory and material to the defense,

12 As a result of the State’s failure, Mr. Slaughter’s defense is emasculated. Identity is the
o0 IF efense, arguably Mr. Slaughter’s sole defense. The State was arpuably aware of this at the time of
21 fthe investigation, or at least, as is the standard set in Buchanan, reasonably anticipated that the
22 fpvidence sought would be exculpatory and material fo [the] defense. As such, Mr. Slaughter is left
23 ithout a means to reconstruct, authenticate, or establish the eyewitness’ viewings of the second
z: eroup of photographs. This inability to authenticate the facts and circumstances where Mr. Slaughter
28 as not identified by the eyewitnesses prevents him from introducing and exploring this exculpatory
27 |F vidence. Mr, Slaughter’s defense against the instant chasges is that he was mistakenly identified as

28 |n perpetrator by the State’s eyewitnesses, The fact that the State case relies heavily upon the

_12_
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1 yewilness identifications of Mr. Slaughter—coupled with the fact that there is no physical evidence

|
|
|

hat directly links Mr. Slaughter to the crimes for which he is accused--provides the materiality and

. tentially exculpatory nature of the second set of phetographic lineup arrays.
Finally, the state cannot be permitted to benefit from its own failure to preserve evidence |
avorable to the defendant. Sanbom v. State, 107 Nev. 399, 408 (Nev. 1991). In Sanbom, defendant |
ought reversal on appeal of his conviction because the state failed properly to collect and preserve
1 firearm which was used to inflict his wounds. 13, at 407, He asserted that the state's mishandling |

pfthe gun prejudiced him because analysis of fingerprints and blood from the gun was crucial to his

10 theory that he acted in self-defense. Id. Overturning his conviction on other grounds, the court

1 |
pnnounced the following presumption that would apply in a retrial by the state: “the trial court shall

12 ‘

instruct the jury that because the state failed to test the firearm that was used to inflict wounds on |
anborm for blood and fingerprints, the weapon is irrebuttably presumed to have been held and fired |
by the victim, Papili.” Id. at 408,

[n this case, State’s case against Mr. Slaughter is buttressed by the absence of the second

v/
/1
V¢
e

g
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1 CONCLUSION
2 Based upon the fact that all of the State’s witnesses failed to identify Mr. Slaughter in the
3 [mond photographic lineup and the circumstances under which these potentially exculpatory
4 ailures were not preserved by the State, Mr., Slaughter respectfully urges this court to enter an order
5
dismissing the instant case with prejudice. in the alternative, Mr. Slaughter prays that this Court enter
6
7 En order prohibiting the State from using the first photographic selections of Mr.
g BSlaughter and the in-court identifications made at Mr. Slaughter’s preliminary hearing and prohibit
@ ithe State from eliciting any in-court identifications of Mr. Slaughter at trial,
10 Respectiully Submitted:
11
12
13 -
14 Nevada Bar No. 8007
BUSH & LEVY,LLC.
15 528 8. Casino Center Blvd,, Suite 202
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
16 (702) 868-4411
17 Attorney for Petitioner,
RICKIE L. SLAUGHTER
18
19
20
211
22
23
24
25
26 |
27
28
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ON SATURDRY DE/26/04 AT ABOUT 1911 HOURS GFFICER M. HOYT 1334 AND SEVERAL
OTHER OFFICERS WERE DISPATCHED TO 2612 GLORY VISW REFERENCE A SHOOTING VICTIM.
1 RESFONDED AS WELL TC ABSIST.

WHEN T ARRIVED, I ASSISTED IN SECURING WITHNESSES AND 7HE SCENE. ONCE
EVERYTHING WAS UNDER CONTROL 1 WAS ASKED BY SERGEANT D, NOWAKIWSKI TC FOLLOW
THE SOUTHWEST AMDULANCE TRAT ‘WAS TRANSFORTING OUR VICTIM [1DENTIFIOD A5 IVAN
YOUNG)  TQ UNIVERSITY MEDICA: CENTER'S TRAMMA RESUS DEFARTHENT FOR TRERTMENT TO
HIS FACIAL INJURIES AS A RESULT OF A GUN SHOT. AND REPORT BACK YOUNG'S
CONDITION AS SOON AS FOSSIELE.

ONCE- ARRIVED AT THE HOSPITAL, SOUTHWEST AMBULANCE MEDYC COSHUA KINNUNEN
FROM UNIT 524 HANDED ME A SMALL PIECE OF METAL ¥E HAD RECOVERED FORM YOUNG'S
SHIRT. IT APPEARED TO BE THI COPPER JACKETING TO A PROJECTILE AND HELD
EVIDENTIARY VALUE S0 1 TOCK CUSTODY OF IT.

AFTER GOING INSIDE AND WAITING FOR THE DOCTORS AND NUEBES TO FINISH THEIR
TREATMENT OF YOUNG, T WAS ASLE TO QUESTION HIM ABOUT THE I[HCIDENT. ONE OF THE
TRAUMA PERSOUNNEL WANDED ME & PLASTIC CONTAINER HOLDIRG A SMALL PIECE OF COPPER
METAL THAT RLSC APPERZED TCO BE THE JACKETING FROM A FROJECTCLE, 50 1 .TOCK
CUSTODY OF IT, THEY TOLD ME 1T WAS RECOVERED FROM HIS FACZ. YOUNG WAS VERY
COHERANT AND REMEMBERED THE INCIDENT. VERY WELL. HE TOLD ME THAT HE WAS QUTSIDE
IN HIS CARAGE WORKING ON A AR WHER HE WAS APPROACHED BY THO BLACK MALES
{BMIS)1 . ONE WAS BALD ANT WAS WEARING SHORTS AND A BLUBR SHIRT. THE SECOND HAD
NREADLOCKS AND SPOKE WITH A JAMAICAN ACCEWT. THEY STARTED TALKING TO YOUNG.

- OUT WORKING CN CRRS. AFTER TALKING FOR A FEW MINUTES THIY BRANDISHED FIRE
ARMS AND ORDERED YOUNG TOQ 6D INSIDE. ONCE INSIDE THRY PUT EVERYORE IN THE HOUSE
DOWH ON THE FLOOR AND STRETED ASKING FOR MONEY PROM EVERYONE. YDUNG SAID THEY
PLACED SOMETHING OVER HIS HEAD AND FACE 50 HE COULD NOT SEE &7 ALL. DURING THIS
TIME TWo OF YOUNG'S FRIENDS ARRIVED AND WERE PULLED INTO THE HOUSE AS WELL:
YOUNG DID NOT KNOW WHAT HAPFENED TO THEM. YOUNG TOLD ME HE THOUGHT THE SUSPECTS
GOT A-CHECKCARD BUT UNKNCWN IF ANYTHING ELSE WAS TRKEN. YOUNG THEN TOLD WE THAT
THE BM WITH DREADLOCKS CAME OVER TO RIM AND PLACED A GUR.TO HIS FACE. TBE BLACK
MALE THEN SAID “HAVE ¥OU EVER SEEN ONE OF THESE BEFORE?" AFTER SAYING THAT, THE
EM FIRED 1. SHOT STRIKING HIM IN THE FACE NEAR HIS CHIN. BOTH BMS THEN FLED AND
GOF INTO B VEHICLE LEAVING THE SCENE.

YOURG TOLD ME THAT HE KNOWS FOR A FACT THE BEM WITH DREACLOCKS AND A
JAMRICAN RCCENT WAS THE SHOCTER, AND THAT WITHOUT A DOUET HE WOULD BE ABLE TO
IDENTIFY. THEM BOTH. YOUNG TCLD ME-HE THOUGHT HE SAW 3 GUNS 3UT COULD ONLY
IDERTIFY TWO OF THEM. ONE WAS A 380 SEMI-AUTO AND THE OTHER WAS A SMALL BLACK
REVOLVER. 1 THER RETURNED TQ THE SCENE OF THE SHOOTING WHERE OFFICER M. BRADY
OF RLVFD'S CRIME SCENT RENALYST UNIT WAS INVESTIGATING. I TJRNED BOTH OF THE
PIECES OF JACKETING OVER TC HER AT THAT TIME.

NO ATTACHMENTS .
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DRATE: B/29/04
71458

o e i B R e R ] o o o o i, S o

0N SATURDAY, "0§-7€-t4 AT 1551 HCUNS, CFFICERS WESE DYSBLTCHED 19 2612
GLORY VIEW IN RSFERENCE TO A SHOOTING VICTIM INSICE THS RESIDENCE. OFFICER
HICKMMY WAS THE FIRST OFFL2Z2 TO ARRIVE %TTH OF FICER COOW ARZIVIEG SHORTLY
APTER OFFICER HICKMAN. WEEX I ARRIVED, T WALNED INIC TEE FRUNT COOR. THE FRONT
LOOR ‘OPENS TO A LARGE LIVING RODM WITH & DINING AREA TG THU LEFT -OF THE FRONT
DOOR AND THE XITCEEN ON TH: OTHZP SIDE OF THE DINING AREAR. THERE WAS h LARGE
FCOL OF BLOOU CN THE FLOCR IN THE DINING AREA AND A LAKD W&§ TIPFED OVER IN THZ
LIVING ROOM. OFFICZR TOOM WAE ‘TALKING 7O A FEMALE TRYING 10 ZLACE DOGS IN THE
BACKYBRD . OFFICER COON TCLD KE SHE WAS A WITNESS AMD THE VITTIM, TVAN YOUNG WAE
iN & SZDROOM ON THE EAST S(LE OF THE RESIDENCS. OFFICER HICKIAN WAS TALKING 10
YOUNG GETTING HIS PERSONAL ‘INFORMETION, YOUNG WS LAYING (4 A BED ON HIS. BACK
WITH H1S FANDS AGAIKST MIS FACZ. 1 COULD SEE A LOT OF BLOUD oN YOUNG'S SOSEZ ARD
CHIN AREA. YOUNG TCLD ME HE GCT SKOT BY TWO GUYS HE DID MCT KNOW WHILE HE WAS
T8 THE CARAGE, YOUNG BEGAN TO YELL SAYING THAT HI5 FACE FUKTS. AT THIS TIME,
NORTH LAS VEGRS FIRE DEPARTMENT RESCUE ‘UNIT H53 AND SQUTHWEST AMBULANCE UNIT
#5249 ARRIVED TO TREAT YOUNG. AS FARAMEOICS ROLLED YOUNG OUT OF THE RESIDENCE ON
B OGURNEY, I NOTICED THAT A SUREEN T0 & RINDOW LOCATED OF THE WEST SIDE OF THE
FESIDENCE WAS PULLED FROM THE WINDOW FRAME AND HANGING FEOM THE TOP. AS
PARAMECICS LOADED YOUNG INID THE AMEULANCE, OFFICSRS WERE SEEARATING WITNESSES.

IVAN YOUNG'S WIFE WAS AT THE RESIDENCE WHEF IVAN WaS SHOT. OFFICER HICKMAN
INTERVIEWED K2R, REFER TC OFFICER HICXMAN'S FOLLOW-UP BEPORT FOR FURTHER
TNFORMATION

1 THEM SPOKE TO A WHITE MALE, ICEXTIFIED AS RYAN JOEN. JSHN TOLD ME HE WLE
vigivies wis caxuvriene AT BB v cn 1S DIRESTIY ACROSS THE STREET
FROM 2612 GLGRY VIEW, JCHN LEFT RIS GIRLFRIENDS HOUSE ASD STARTED TO WALK TO
HIS VEHICLE THAT WAS PARKID IN FRONT OF 2613 GLORY VIEW, & RLACK MRLE YELLED T0
JOHN. FROM THE GARAGE OF 2513 GLURY VIEW THAT IVAN WANTED T2 TALK TO HI#M.
BECAUSE JOHN KNEW IVAN ANC WAS FRIEKDS. WITH HIM, HE WALXEZD ACROSS THE. STREET.
THE UNIDENTIFLEC BLACK MALE OPESNED THE HCUEE DOCR INSIDE THE GARAGE THAT OPENS
TO A LAUNDEY ROCH 50 JOHN CCULD WALK THSEIDE. AS JOHN WALXKED INTO THE LAUNDRY
ROCH, THE SUSPECT 2UT A PISIOL TO JUHNIS THROAT AND TOLD. FIM TC.GET ON THE
GROUND IN THE XITCHEN AND FLACE 418 HANDS HEEIND HiS BACK. THERE 1S ANUTHER
DOOR 'THAT OPENS INTO THE XITCHEK FHOM ‘THE LRUNDEY ROOM. JCEY LAID OK THE FLOOR
WITH HIS HEAD TOWARDES THE S1NK AND HIS FEET AT THE REFRIGERCTOR. THE SUSPECT
TIED JOHN'S HANDS BEETND YIS BACY AND STOMPED ON -JOHN'S HEAD. THE SUSPECT THEW
PLACEC A 3LACK JACKET OVER HIS READ. THE SUSEECT THEN PLRCED A SON TD. JOEN'S
ESAD AND TOLD HIM THAT 17 BE MOVES, HE WAS GUING TO BIOW HIZ MBAINS OUT. THE
SUSPECT THS WENT INTU JOHN'S POCKETS BND FOUND AN RUTOMATIC TRLLER MACEINE
{ATM} CARD ‘IN A FPRONT POCKET. THE SUSPECT THEM TOLD JOHN TG TALL HIM HIS
PERSONMAL PIN BUMBER TO HIS ATM. JOHM TOLD RIM. TEE SUSPECT THEN TOLD JOEN THAT
IF THE HUMEZR @AS WRONG, HE WOULD COME BACK ANG KILL HIM, THE SUSPECT THEM
AMLKED BHAY. JORN HEARD TV MALES TALRING TO IVAK. COHE SAIZ TEAT IVAN WAS

records bureau processed ger no Ldetective buresy prodessed BeT no
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supervisor agpraving sexr no 1 olficer seporting ger no
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CLOSE TO HIM, NERR THE DININGC ROUM ARZA. JOHN HEARD IVAN A3KING A MALE NOT TO
SHOOT HIM. THEN JOHN HEAXND A GUN SHOT AND IVAN SCREEM. JOHH THEN EEARD QNE OF
THE SUSPECTS ASK THE OTHSR SUSPECT 1P HE SHOT HIM. THE OTHEIR MALE, IN A
JAMRICAN ACCENT SAID, YES 1 SHOT HIM. JOMN THEN HEARD THE SUSPECT LEAVE THROUGH
TEE FRONT DCOR. BBOUT CNE TO TWO MINUTES LATER, JOHN STOOD UP, TAKING THE
JBCKET OFF CF KIS HEAD. JOHN RAN TO THE LAUNDRY RCOM, PULLING ORE OF HIS HANDS
FROM BEHIND HIS BACK AND JUMPED CUT OF A WINDOW THAT FACES WURTH TO THE REAR
YARD. JOHN JUMRED SEVERAL YARDS HORTHBOUND, RUMNING AWAY FROM THE RESIDENCE.
JOHN THEN CALLED THE POLICE FROM A CELLULAR TELEPHCNE FROM Al UNKNOWN ADDRESS.
JCHK HAD SEVERAL MARKS OM BOTH WRIST FROM 3EING TIEL UP A&TD WIAS TREATED AT THE
SCENE BY MEDICAL PERGONNEL. JOHN TOLD ME TEAT HE COULD NOT IDENTIFY ANY OF TIHE
SUSPECTS AND WAS UNSURE HCH¥ MANY WERE THERE, JOHN CALLED %ELLS FARGO BANK WHICH
1SSUED THE ATM CARD. THEY I0LD JOHN THAT AN ATM WITHCRAWAL FOR $201.50 WAS JIST
TAKEN FROM AN UNKNOWY ATM WACHKINE. WELLS FARGD WOULD NOT 304 THE EXACT
LOCATION JNTIL MCNDAY BECAJSE IT 4AS PAST NORMUL BUSINESS HOURS. JOHN COMBLETED
4 WITNESS STATEMENT AT THEE SCENS.

ANOTHER VICTIF, CERMAIN KEXNS TOLD ME THAT HE WENRY OVER TO 2612 TLORY VIEW
BECAUSE IVEN WAS PAIMTING {Is VEFICLE. APPRRENTLY, IVAN 2xINTS VEHICLES QUT OF
KIS HOME. AS MEANS WALKED "JP T0 THE FRONT DCOE, T#Q UNENOWH YALES OPENED THE
DOOR AND BEGAN TO WALKX OUT. ONE OF THE MALES WAS WERRING & 3:IGE SULIT JACKET
IND THE OTHER HAD DREAD L3738, MEANS BELIEVED TER MALE WITH 'THE DREAD LOCKS WAS
WEARING 3 WIG, THE SUSFECTS GRABEED ONTO MEANS'S ARM AND FUZIED HIM INTO THE
LESIDENCE . THEY FORCED HIM TOQ THE ZLOOR JUST INSIDE THE FRONT DOOR AND TIED HIS
HAMDS BEHIXND HIS BACK. MERHS T0LE ME THAT BOTH MALES HAD GINS IN THEIR HARDS
3UT HE COULD NOT DESCRIBE 'THE WEAFCOKNS. ONE OF THE BUSFECTS ASKED MEANS IF HE
HAD ANY MCNEY. MEANS TOLD HIM VES. ONE OF THE SUS?ECTS REMIVED ABOUT §1,300.00
DOLLARS FRCM MELNS'S FRONT PANTS PCCKET. MEANS REMEMBERED EAVING SEVEN §100.00
BILLS. THE SUSPECT ALSC TOUK MEARNS'S CZLLULAR TELEPEONE. MECAKS TOLD ME THAT THE
EUSPECTS THEW LEFPT QUT OF HE FRONT DOOR. AFTER A FEW SECCRDS, MERNS GOT UP,
BROKE THE WIRES THE SUSPECYS TIED HIM UP WITH AND RAN CUTSIDE TC RIS VEEICLE.
¥EAN3 'S GQIRLFRIZND, CESTINKNE WADDY WAS WAITING INSIDE THE VRHICLE. MEANS TOLD
KE THAT HE DID NOT HEAR REY GUN SHOTS SO HE BELIEVED IVAM wAS ALREADY SHOT
BETORE HE GOT THEZRE. MEANS RECEIVED MEDICAL ARTTENTION AT THE SCENE AND HE
COMPLETED A WITNESS STATEMENT, MEMNS TCLD ME HE COULD NOT IDENTIFY THE
SUSPICTS.

WADDY TOLL M2 THAT SHE BAW TWO UNICENTIFIED MALES WALY OUT OF THE
RESIDENCE AND GOT INTO A DARX GPEEN VEHICLE, $ADDY SAID TEE VEHICLE WAS
POSSIBLY A PORTIAC GRAMD AM. THE VEHICLE WAS LAST SEEN WISTBOUND ON GLORY VIEW.
WADCY DISCRIBED THE MALES ;A8 ONE WEARING A WIG, ABOUT 5':&" TALL. THE OTHER HMALE
WAS ABOUT §'1." TALL. BCOTH WERS WEARING BLUE AND WHITE CLOTHING. WADDY TCLD ME
THAT SHE HAS NEVER SEEN THE TWD MALES BEFCRE. WADDY ALSD CCMPLETED A WITNESS
STATEMENT AT THE SCENE.

recorde hureau processed ser no | derective buresu processed ser no
SCARFF/DENISE 1258 |

Bupervisor approving ser no | officer reportine ser no
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IVAN'S SON, AARCN DEMUIS WAS ALSO AT THE RESIDENCE WEEN BE WAS SHOT.
DENNIS SAID THAT RIS FATHEL CAME INTO THE HOUSE AND TOLD HIM, HIS MOTHER AND
¥1§ COUSIN TQ DO WHAT “THEY SAY. TWO BLACK MALES WERE WRLKING BEHIND IVAN. ONE
WAS WERRING A BLACK JACKET . THE TWQO MALES DEMANDED EVERYONE TO GET ON THE
GROUND . ONE . DF THE SUSPECTS TIED DENNIS'S HANDS BEMIND HIf BACK. DENNIS THEN
ONLY REMEMBERED ONE CF THE MALES ASKING FOR MONEY AND SHOOTING IVAN. DENNIS
COMPLETED A WITNESS STATEMENT AND HE WAS TREATED BY PARAMELICS AT THE SCENE.

TVAN'S NEPHEW, JOSE POSADA TOLD M2 TWO UNIDENTIFIED BIACK MALES WERE
THREATENING IVAN FOR MONEY, THE SUSPECTS MADE POSADA AND DENKIS FACE A WALL AND
RSKED THEM WHERE ALL THE TELEPHONES WERE. POSADA TOLD THE MALES AND THE
SUSPECTS BROKE ALL OF THE 'CELEPHONES BND CELLULAR PHONES: PCSADA SAID THE
SUSPECTS TIED EVERYONE UP WITH WIRES FROM THE FLOOR LAMPS IN THE LIVING ROOM.
POSADA THEN SAID HIS UNCLE IVAN WAS SHOT IN THE dEAD, POSAIR DESCRIBED ONE OF
THE MALES AS A ELACK MALE WITH BRAIDS. THE OTHER MALE MAS i\ BLACK MALE WITK A
DARK AFRO. ONE OF THE SUSPICTS WAS WEARING A TUXKECO SEIRT. PISADA ALSQ SAID
THAT HE SAR THREE GUNS. THI THO MALES THEN WALXED OUT OF THE FRONT DDOR. POSRDR
COMPLETED A WITNESS STATEMINT AT THE SCEVE AND WAS TREATZD: BY PARAMEDICS.

€SI BRADY ARRIVED AND PROCESSED THE SCENE. DETECTIVIS PRIETO AND MELGARJEQ
ALSO ARRIVED ON SCENE. OFFICER BATLEY WENT TO UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER TO
CHECK ON IVAN'S INJURIES, [VAN WAS LAST LISTED IN STABLE [ONDITION. OFFICER
BRILEY. ALSO INTERVIEWED TVAN. REFER TO OFFICER BAILEY'S 70LLOW-UP REPORT FOR
FURTHER DETAILS: TAMMY POSADA, JOSE'S MOTHER ARRIVED ON SCHNE AND TOOQK
IPESESSION OF THE FOUR DOGS BELONGING TO IVAN. TAMMY ALSU 100K CUSTODY OF JUSE
BND DENNIS UNTIL FURTHER WOTICE. AT ABOUT 2330 HOURS, DISPATCH RECEIVED A
TELEPHONE CRLL . FROM TOM WINTER ABOUT BEOSSIBLE INFORMATION ON THE SUSPECTS.
WINTER TOLD ME HE OWNS SEVERAL PROPERTIES IN THE LAS VEGAS VALLEY. ONE OF HIS
EX~TENANTS, ERIC HAWKING OWNS A DARK GREEN CHEVY MALIBU AND WAS A BUSPECT IN A
BURGLARY CASE ABQOUT TWO MONTHS AGO. WINTER SaW & NEWS RELEASE AND TOLD ME THAT
HAWKING' S METHOD OF UPERATION MATCHES A BURGLARY TWO MONTHE MGO, SIMILAR TO
2612 GLORY VIEW. WINTER TOLD ME HAWKING SPEAKS WITH A JAMAICAN RCCENT AND HAS A
BROTHER-IN-LAW THAT ME IS ALWAYS SREN WITH, WINTER TOLD ME HAWKINS'S SOCIAL
secURTTY wuMEER 1S I s940. A RECORDS CHECK ON HAWKING FEVEALED THAT HE HAS
BEEN ARRESTED IN THE FASYT FOR WARCOTICS AND WEAPONS CHARGES WITH A [D.0.B. OF

4. HE IS LISTED AS % 10 TALL AND 140 POUNDS; DISPATCH PROVIDED POSSIELE
ADDRESSES 1§ LAS vEGAS 0 [l MRS O% GENN MENE 0PV

RITACHMENTS: FIVE WITNESS sm’rsmsms

reecords bureau procesged aee no & detect;ve bu’aéu p-mcessed BEY N0
SCHRRFF/DENISE 1269 |

........ o 5 S R S T B 2,0, 5 SR A B R e e e
gupeTviscr approving ser-no ! pifficer reporting Ber no
NOWAKOWSEI/DENNIS 1228 1 HOYT/MARK 1335

o e i, o e M 9, e e, e i i e 0 e e et e e e e e e e e L
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R YT O S N R S T S R T I R R o

B Tr e T T T P R b BT T R e e e e e e e e A e RN e e A

"CASE: 04015160 ©._.NORTH LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTMENT---- REF: ORIGINAL
DATE: 6/28/08  cosnemencmmnan POLICE REPORT--- =wrovssansn PAGE: 12
TIME: 7:46 R BOOKING PORTION=2-=»simn s oF: 12

name éf arrestee: SLAUGRTdifRICLIE mf 99ﬂ25a34 cp: 1896569

sex | race/ethnic } irth age { hgt | wot |hair jeyes | bld'| cmp

M | B N BLACK 1984 9 | s09 | 180 | BLK | BRO' | MED | DRK
alias-aka: SLAUGHTER/RICKIE LAMONT | place of birthk:

alias-aka: | 1AS VEGAS NV

alias-aka: i ssn: 627

alias-aka: § driv lie/pt: 1401804365 NV

gsrars, marks, TAT RF ARM "RICC“/SC ABDOM g

tattoos, &kc: ST R SIDE STAR WOUND

allness/lnjurles

address (bouse no; apt no; street, city, state, zip} | phone number

3301 E CHRARLESTON #1114 LY NV

next of kin nampe: PATRICIA MITCHELL relatinn: MOTH

next of kin address:
employer: NONE

date/time of booking: 6/28/04 0133 |
piace of arrest: 3801 E CHARLESTON #114 | vehl
date/cime of arrest: 6/28/24 2300 | YES
officers presenr during bedcing: transpcr ine officer: ] dmpd
SHKKAY 1265/GARCTIA 152% | YES
BT T o . e s
at, | orig | chorge | warsanc/ors | cvs | fgm | 1 2 pum
1 BPC D2148 200.03¢ 1 F 4015160
ATT MURD WDW
2 BC opils 200 380 1 F 40,000 4018160
ROHE WDW H
3 PC 00301 205. 060 1 F 15,000 4015180
BURG WDW
4 PC 02743 202.460 1 F 10,000 4018160
FPALSE TMPRISON WDW
records bureau processed ser no ! detective bureau processed sexr ne
SCARFF/DENISE 1259 !
SUpervisor approving aer no ! officer reporting ser no
NOWAKOWSKI/DENNIS 1225 1 HOYT/MARK 1334
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Case 3:16-cv-00721-RCIWGC Document 18 Filed 08/02/17 Page 32 of 64

CA3E: 04015150

DATE: . B/R8/04 7  mosmei-wsssesse PQLICE REPORT: =¥ wis n# v i sinirin PAGB: 3
TIME: 7:48 ~=INVESTIGATIVE PORTION-~--= 0F: 12

T TR S I S T N I A I B T P AR e e T, ]

’-uh!!tt*t!tutll.tirktittﬂﬁivtél-np--in.wrrn*tq.rtr:gyc-onvlrﬁaonﬁtouootittn-'un
5 e e e i e o e e TNCTDENT ORIGINAL S~ = wmr 5 o D 020k s o 2 e e e e
:lassi!zcat:an/add;t;onal information:
kMURDWDw/BURGIHOBB/FALSE lMPRISQNHENT

invest bureaua/unxts natxlxgd .04 BUREAU/DETECTIVE
lecation mf CECUrTEnoe ¥ rpt dist:Al neigrborhood: APT
2612 GLQRY VIEW 1 RDRMY AIRFORT
From: date / cime ! yoi date / time 1 report: dare / time
€/26/04 f 19:11 6/26/0a [ 19:11 ) 6/26/08 / 20:52
----------------------- 601:-»-«‘«*“-' e » EX ER R T R R T e SOt S T
hace crzme’ No i pang rvelated? ¥YES i fingerpeints? KO

s e A e e e e 0 e e i R e o e e e s e e e e e e e e e e

rouring? 1 progecute? | prop. o report?  ovehl Tepork? ! arrest rpt? | attach?

DETECTIVE ! YES } WO 1 NO 1 el ! YES
BAHNTHFFEARRAB L ETI P IR EFANETEDIRE VPR PAGF R AP R DY T AR R T B LR BARAPRITI RGP AR AR P ERBREBE b s
o, o o A 0 S i e e = METHOD, OF OPERRTTION === 55 %5 == mot i ton's mm o 8 e PR

residential---type: 111 target; security:

SINGLE FAMILY

non—residtl--~type’ target : security:
entry-~--loccation; 325 GREAGE method:
gxit---+location: 373 FORCED-UNIQUE METHODmethod:

suspect Bctions;

AL B0 MULTI SUSPECTS B, 606 SUSPECT ARMED £, €07 TISCHARGED WEAFON
0. 704 -SELECTIVE IN LOOT E, 801 INFLICTED INJURY F, 802 THREAT RETALIATIO
G. 803 FORCED VIC TQ FLO H. Bl4 BOUND/GARGGED VICT I. 501 NEW VICTIMS NAME

BOERFFRAB G AN A O ERR D DB FI S e a AN IDIEPOSTTIONSH A r s AFAES 84 a0 I FRAED AR N EF AR SUG U

11 ~UNFOUNDED/NC CRIME- -0 : 1 ~SUBMITTED D, B.-rrev=B [ T-FECLASSIFY - wnrsw=10
I )~ UNEHNTLE -2~ o - wem=3d ] -ADMIN:. CLEARED--:i--£€ | )~VIC REFUSED PROS.--11
{ 1-NON DETECTIVE CLR---2 . ]-EXCEPTIONAILY CLR-++-7 | J-EFFIDAVIT=r~rremews 12
| 1 ~DETECTIVE ARREST----3 | ]-SCREEN CLEARED:-~--- B | ) -CR/DE DENIAL- <=~=++13
| }-SUBMITTED CITY ATTY-4 = }-NO CHGS FILED{NCF) -9 [ ]-OTHER - «resvommmuns1g

{ ) ~SUBMITTED US ATINY-15

R et e A R R A R R R s R N Y N R PR R R R ARy

o L i i i SRRV TR i i el S g o i o
clsss coder--yer |+ - sid number date  ser no ! date g8t no
1 | enter t-plesred
H | scope : s0ope
¥ i 1

okl S e e R e o T e e i e e e e e e, el e B BT e e e e i, o e o e

PERSBEFARERAFCIPRELURANDER SOV 4B IR GLC I RRA PRI P NRPPAD PR C I R F A IO PSP RETL BRI EH B

o R R e B T e R e T ) ol B e, S o e, e S o o, T o e e e e e e e i e e e

records bureau processed ser no ! derective bureau procesged ser no
SCARFF/DENISE 1258 ¢

superv:ser approvine Ber no ! o‘f«cer *eportﬂnq BEY HO
NOWAKDWESKI/DENNIS 123581 HOY*fMARK ? 1334

0032
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i 5 b e e §EE A e e i e Wal . S

,,,,, N T ¥ £ e

SE: 0A01S1E0 IORTH LS VEGAS POLICT DEPARTMENT---- REF: ORIGINAL
IRTE: 6/25/04 - Eeessswaieosonn BOLICE REPORT--<ssrrnsmins PAGE: 2
e wor=<PERSONS PORTION. »r=vermoness OF: 12

PR LES FI It R T N W b ¥ ey Homae maw e e e e

N T NN P e FLE R AR B R e A m R e R e R RO R e e i e A

R s S O R S s sy g N Y Sy e N R e s s " E R EE SR ]
name of person (001): I byper V I goeupation: tsusp 447
YOUNG/ IVAN 1 VICTIM I PRINTER i YES

sex | race: W hisp:¥! cob i age ! ‘hgt ! wgt
M 1 HISPANIC ! ‘/15?3 1731 1 000 ! 00O
alias-aka: U birchplace:
aliss-aka: L gsni “mn =f no:
addr: 2612 GLORY VIEW HOR1H LAS V“GAS HY 89030
businees:
deacz;ptors;

descriptors:
FREFFFFERFFEDEBRRGRN AR B NI A AA B F R I F TR AR EFIAF IR LA ARGESTTRT IR AL AR F R I IR R GRS E

i
]
:

i e S ol 0 i

name of person {002): i kype: W | oecupation: i pusp 1d7?
WADDY/DESTINEE t WITNESS i ‘DENTAL ASBIST b Mo

e e A i B i o e A e
sex | race: B hisp:N! £ob iage {'hgt | wgt ! hair ! s2yes ! bld I cmp

F ot BLACK i -/'1981 1023 10004 000 1 i '

alias-oka: { birthplace:
alias-aka: togens iS4 mEono:
sddr: i BEEEER B vcRTH Lhs VEGAS NV 55031 {.7022904223
business: i

descriptors:

descriprors:
AEEANGIIFFABR O AP L FE SR IR AL B FE P RRAV SR T AR AT H SRR IR AR A BRI AT T VAT FE N EDFF LA QAR TR w8 A

name .of .person. (003} {type: V ! pecupatien: L susp dd?

MVANSIJERMAUH P AICTIN ! i NO

sex' 1. race: B Hisp:Ni gt | age ! hgt i wgt | hair ! @yes rbld t emp
M % BLACK @ veve 27 1 o000 Y 0001 | ! i
glias-aka: ! bzrchplace

alias-aka- ¥ B&n: mf no:

adr: G NCRTH LAS VEGRS NV 83031 17026369620
business: i
descriptors:

descriptors:

records bureau p;ocesaed ser no ! detective bureau processed 68T No
SCARFF/DENISB 1258 1

supervisor approving ser no | officer repcrting ger. no
NOWAROWSKI/DENNIS 1225 1 HOYT/MARK 1334

0033

App. 3127




App. 3128
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CASE: 04015160 -—--EDRTH LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTHFFT~~-- REF: ORIGINAL

DATE: 6/2B/04 wmw memwm rmsns e POLICE REPORT == ~»» == - R PAGE: 4

TIME: 7:486 s -~ PERSONS PORTION- mm = rw s oimim e OF: 12
A e R R AR R R kR s A S ) % How EEE BESE ST R R S L L L S L L S PR R T

;lf.;i;;l;:;,..«.;.;;;;;;L;L.’;;L;;;;;;22222.’.’22;;2;;2;1;;;;;i;;lii.‘;.'éili..;.'.i,.
name of pexson {007): ! rype: W I pcoupation; 1 gusp id?
HICKMAN/JRKE B1a76 { WITNESS | POLICE OFFICER ! HO
sex ! race: hisp: | cob tage | hgt ! wgt ! hair | eyes | bld ¢ cmp
M o1 5 1 I 000 ¥ 000 ¢ 4 1 1
alias-aka: 1 hx:thplaceA
alias-aka: I ssn: mf no:
addr: I
buginegs: NLVPD 1301 LMEE I 7026339111
descriptors:
descriptors:

(2R R I R AR R e A R R Ry Ty S NI S e P R P RN S SR S S SR R Y S SR A RS R R SR E LRSS
name of person (00E): totype: W ! accupation: ! gusp id?
COON/C!-IRISSE §1487 ! WITNESS { POLICE OFFICER H NO
sex ! race:  hisp: ! dob i age ! hgt ! wgt | hair ! eyes ! bld | omp

Mo 1 I t 000 1 200 ! } I
alias-aka: ¢ birthplace:
alias-aka: b ssns mf no:
gy 2ddr: }
business: NLVPD 1301 LMBE 1 7026339111
descrlptorsA
descriptors:

BHFETEEDARECARI A S BE R IR PP RIS AR T I AP ST TH I RI TSP HF A A SV T AR AS WAV T RS S AT EF T ARTARAES
name of person {005): ! type: W ! opcupation: ! susp id?
BAILEY/ANTHONY #1366 ! WITNESS i POLICE OFFICER { NO
sex ! race:  hisp: ! dmb ! age ! hgt ! wgt ! hair ! eyes ! bld | cmp

M- 4 § I 000 t 00D 1 1 i
alias-aka: ! birchplace:
alias-aka: ! BEn: mf nai
addr: !
business: NLVPD 130} LMBE H 7626339111
descrip:ara:

descriptors:

records bureau processed ser'no ! detective bureau processed ser no
SCARFF/DENISE 1259 |

supervisor approving ser no ! officer reporting ser no
NOWAKOWSKI /DENNIS 1225 1 HOYT/MARK 1334

W
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S e e s e e ek ik w i e W e ke e e A R e LA o R e e R e e «
W
............... e ¥ e L & TS G e S R ] R L e e R

CASE: 04015160 ----¥ORTH LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTMENT---- REF: ORIGINAL
DATE: 6/29/04 v mn e s e mn s POLICE REPORT - wim s = vn s wmms PAGE: &
TIME: 7:46 = eommeemeeeo-e PERSONS PORTION ===~ = ox s mmn e OF: 12

LR R R R T I I R R Boroa ke Now v s s a vk skt

FEEFEREPBRIEIRIFEIRD DR AP R E R RIS TSGR TR RETRER P FR TR RSBV R SARN AP T TP ARG G R TR PSR ARIETIH

name of person (013): ! type: W ! ccoupation: i pugp id?
BRADY/MARION H#B50 ! WITNESS ! I.D. TECH. ! WO
sex | race: hxsp ¥ dob { age ! hgt | wgt ! ha:r Veyes ! bld !

Foot 1 i t D00 1 Doo ¥ : i f
aliag-aka: ! birthplace:
alias-aka: i ssng; mf no:
addr 4

business: NLVPD 1301 LMRE ! 7026339111
descriptors:

"
descriptors:
(EREE RSN RSN SR SRS SaRISETNRERERRRSRRSEL SN RE AR SRIRERREREZRETETRSERTIRSLE RS RS LN S

name of persom {(014): ! type: W ! oceupation: 1 susp id?

WALKER/SERN #1823 ! WITNESS t POLICE OFFICER 1 NG

sex ! race: hisp: ! dob ! age | hgt ! wgt ! hax~ v eyes 1 bld ! cmp
M o1 i { { pRo ! Qop ! s ! 1
alias-aka: ! birthplace:

aljas-aka: L oBEm: mE no:

R el o i i A o 9, R S RS A
addr: !

business: NLVPD 1301 LMBE b 7026339111
descriptors:

descriptors:
BARAREFAFN ARSI AN A RS AS A F A AN IATAF ARG FTIR AR AR R A G R A AR RN BRI TR I F A AT FTRNREF R AN TR S

name of pexson {015): !eype: W ! peecupation: ! susp id?
SANDERS/JOHN #1244 1 WITHESS t POLICE OFFICER ¥ NC

sex | race:  hisp: ! dob t age ! hgr | wgt ! hair | eyes } bld I omp
M t ! 1 Q00 1 000 ! 2 1
alias-aka: i birthplace:

alias-aka: i s8n: mf no:;

addr: 3

business: NLVPD 1303 LMEE I 7026335111
descr;pto:s

descriptors:

records bureau processed sexr no ! detective bureau processed Ber ne
SCARFF/DENISE 1289 1

BUPEIVigUT Approving ser no | officer reporting BET NO
NOWAKOWSKI/DENNIS 1225 | HOYT/MARK 1334

0037
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........ s P S genp) 8 & b NI N e A XA W s s

CASE‘ 0401515@ RORTH LAS VEGAS POLICE DE?RRTM“NT~--~ REF ORIGINAL
OATED B/285/08 0 Reeeks esa s POLICE REBORT -~ mm o i PRGE: 7
JIME:. Tia6 1 . OF: 12

Ll w b R R A R Y, e e o, W R AR R KRB M R e KA A

..... i RSy

S R e

tvitiii.t!itttitiivititniﬁttdltwtntikﬁtntittii1ttitittt«al'++h-110t1‘w*nirttﬂréa

name of person (016): Prype: § fopoupaticn: i suep-id?
| BUSPECT i N

sEx 1 race: B hisp:Ni hgt twgt: | hair © eyes 1 bid 1 emp
M} BLACK {508 ! 00D i 4

alxas aka: i birchplage:

alias-aka: i BER:

addr 1

business: 1
degcriptors: - SPOKE WITH JAMAICAN ACCENT
descriptore: . HAD DREARD LOCKS

e R L e L L
name of persen (0171 type: 8 b oceupation: Lopusp 1d?

A a R R SrEnET Fiwa w il . e O AP

NO- NAME { SUSPECT ¥ ¥ NQ
sex | race: B hpr N‘ deh i age ! hgt L wgt ! haiy !oeyes 1 bld L omp
i i 1.B11 ¥ 000 -1 1 ! !
alias aka I birthplace:
aliag-aka: L1 mE no:
addr: i
e buginess: L

descriptors: - LSW BLUE AND: WHI CLOTHING
descriptors:
i'tii;itii!f&.&gi&‘iﬂil.toib‘{ti’iﬁiriitttt‘q‘.i{qQ‘.tﬁﬁt‘-jt‘#ttitl‘ihiﬁlt‘("ir'

name of pexrson (018): 1 otypes W I ogcupation: ! susp 4d?
FRIBTC/JESUS #8674 ! WITNESS i DETECTIVE i NO
sex | race: hisp: i gob ¢ age 1 hgt 1owgt ! haizol syes % pld | emp
Mot i i Lo o000 i i
alias-aka: I birthplace:

alize-aka: I B8n: m no:

addr i

buginess: NLVED 1301 LMBE £ 7026339111
descriptors:

descriptors:

recsrds bureau processed ser mo | detective bureau grncnssed ser no
SCARFF/DENISE 12591

supervisor approving ser no | officer reporting SET 0o
NOWAKCWEXI/DENNIS 1228 't HOUT/MBRX Y334

0038
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CASE: 04015160 %« HORTH LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTMENT---- REF: ORIGIN
DATE: 6/29/04 i m e g wms POLICE REPORT >« - = =m w5 mmmw wn PAGE: B
TIME: 7:46 SR S s - PERSONS PORTION=» » v m == wsm o v - oF: 12

RPREFREC R PR E AN R B EI VP F AR R R A S A R A RN SR AR P AR S o N AR PR A S S PR AR R F ARl a AR

name of perscn {(018): I type: W i occupation: ! susp id?
MELGAREJO/EDWING #8217 I WITNESS t DETECTIVE t MO
sex ! race:  hisp: ! dob t age | hgt ! wgt ! hair | eyes ! bld ! cap
M2 ! i ! Qog t 000 ! ! 4 H
aliag-aka: i birchplace:

alias-akas 1 g&n: mf no:

addr: ) 3
business: NLVPD 1301 LMBE { 70268338111
descriptors:

descriptors:

receords bureau processed ser no ! detective buresu processed 88X no
SCARFF/DENISE 1289 ¢

supervisor approving sexr no | officer reporting BET nO
NOWAKOWSKI/DENNIS 1225 | HOYT/MARK 1334

T R A I g
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3 S
EE e S g A

R TEOTUNE S W e SRS O R R g g
CASE: 04015160
DATE: - 6725/04 e e b i BROL T COF  REPORT » v wmin b 0 m o owim PAGE: © 9§
TIME: 7146 NARRATIVE PORTIOM: == Smn v wir = aPs 12

ON SATURDAY, 06-25-04 AT 1511 HOURS, OFFICERS WERE DISPATCHED TO 2612
GLORY VIEW IN BREFERENCE TOQ A SHOOTING VICTIM INSIDE THE RESIDENCE, QFFICER
HICKMAN WAS THE FIRST DOFFICER TO BRRIVE WITHE OFFICER COON APRIVING SHORTLY
AFTER OFFICER HICKMAN . WHEN I ARRIVED, I WALKED INTO THE FRONT DOOR. THE FRONT
DOOR OFENS TO A LARGE LIVING ROOM WITH A DINING AREAR TO THE LEFT OF THE FRONT
DOOR. AND THE KITCHEN -ON THE OTHER SIDE OF THE DINING AREA. THERE WAS A LARGE
POOL OF BLOUD ON THE FLOOR IN THE DINING ARER AND A LAMP WAS TIPPED OVER IN THE
LIVING ROOM. OFFICER COON WAS TALKING TO A FEMALE TRYING TC FLACE DOGS IN THE
BACKYARD.  OFFICER COONW TOLD ME SHE MAS A WITNESS RND THE VICTIM, IVAN YOUNG WAS
IN A BEDROOM ON THE ERST SINE OF THE RESIDENCE. OFFICER HICHMAN ®WAS TALKING TO
YOUNG GETTING HIS PERSONAL INFORMATION. YOUNG WAS LAYING ON A BED -ON HIB BACK
WITH HIS HANDS AGAINST HIS FACE. 5 COULD SEE A LOT OF BLOOD QN YOUNG'S NOSE AND
CHIN AREAR, YOUNG TOLD ME HE GOT SHOT BY TWO GUYS HE DID NOT KNOW WHILE HE WAS
IN THE GARAGE. YOUNG BEGAN TO YELL SAYING THAT HIS FACE HURTS. AT THIS TIME,
NORTH. LAS VEGAS FIRE DEPARTHMENT RESCUE UNIT #53 AND SQUTHWEST AMDULANCE UNIT
$#524 ARRIVED TO TREAT YOUNG. AS PARAMEDICS ROLLED YOUWG OUT OF THE RESIDENCE ON
A GURNEY. I NOTICED TEAT A SCREEN TO A WINDOW LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE
RESIDENCE WAS PULLED FROM THE WINDOW FRAME AND HANGING FROM THE TOPR. A5
PARAMEDICS LOADED YOUNG INT THE AMBULANCE, OFFICERS WERE SEPARATING WITNESSES.

IVAN YOUNG'S WIFE WAS AT THE RESIDENCE WHEN IVAN WAS SEOT. OFFICER HICKMAN
INTERVIEWED KER. REFER.TQ OFFICER HICKMAN'S FOLLOW-UP REPORT FOR. FURTHER
INFORMATION,

1 THEN SPOKE TO A WHITE MALE, IDENTIFIED AS RYAN JCHM, JOHN TOLD ME HE WAS

rstring #1s circrriexy AT G viocs 15 DIRECTLY ACROSS THE STREET
$ ROM 2612 GLORY VIEW. JOHN LEFT HIS CIRLFRIENDS HOUSE AND ETARTED TO WALK TO
HIS VEHICLE THAT WAS FAHKED IN FRONT OF 2613 GLORY VIEW, A BLACK MALE YELLED TO
JOHN FROM THE GARAGE OF 2611 CLORY VIEW THAT TVAN WANTED TC TALK TO HIM.
BECAUSE - JOHN. RNEW TVAK AND WAS FRIENDS WITR HINM, HE WALKED ACROSS THE STREET:
THE UNIDENTIFIED BLACK MALE OPENED THE HOUSE DOCR INSIDE THE GARAGE THAT CPENS
TO A LAUNDRY ROOM SO JOHN COULD WALK INSIDE. AS JOHN WALKELD INTO THE LAUNDRY
ROOM, - THE SUSPECT PUT A RISTOL TOQ JOHN'S THROAT AND TOLD HIM.TO GET ON THE
GROUND IN THE KITCHEN AND PLACE KIS EANDS BEWIND KIS BACK. THERE IS ANOTHER
DOOR. THAT OPENS INTCO THE KI'TCHEN FROM THE LAUNDRY ROOM. JOHX LAID OM THE FLOOR
WITH HIS HEAD TOWARDS THE S{NK ANC: RIS FEET AT THE REFRIGERETOR. THE SUSPECT
TIED JOMK 'S HANDE BEATND BIS DACK AND STOMPED - ON JOHN'S HEED. THE BUSPECT THEN
PLACED A BLACK JACKET CVER HIS HEAD. THE SUSPECT THEN PLACED A GUN TO JOHN'S
HEAD AND TOLD HIM THAT IF HE MOVES, HE WAS GOING TCO BLOW #HIS BRAINS OUT. THE
SUSPECT ‘TEE WENT INTC JOHN'S POCKETS AND FOUND AN AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE
{WTM)  CARD IN A FRONT POURET. THE BSUSPECT THEN TOLD JOHN T¢ TELL HIM HIS
PERSOMAL PIN KFUMBER TQ HBIS ATM. JOHN TOLD HIM, THE SUSPECT THEN TOLD JOMN THAT
IF THE WUMEER WAS WRONG, HE WOULD COME BACK AND RILL HIM. THE SUSPECT THEN
HRLKED AWRY ., JOHN HEARD TWO MALES TALKING TO IVAN. JOHN SAID THAT IVAN WAS

e o e R R e e e S ke o, A o o

e T 8 R R

rerords buresw processed ser no ! detective bDureay processed 5eT no
SCARFF/DENISE 1259 |

BUPEEVid0Y ApProVAng serno. T officer reporping SEX Ao
NOWAKOWSKI/DENNIS 1225 1 BOYT/MERK 1334

o S e s o, e e s T A S i, o T S s T T S e i o e A e e o
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L

------ o R L R L S W wi T R e i R S R T R TR B A

PE e anl el s g 0 bl E s e ek

CASE: 04015160 - REF: ORIGINAL
DATE: = €/35/04 v POLTCE REBORT S 5 wms - PAGE: 10
TIME: T:46 . weciial SNABRATIVE BORTION: s wnrsanes OF: 12
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CLOSE TO MIM, NEAR THE DINING ROOM AREA. JUHN HERRD IVAN ASKING A MALE NOT TO
SHOOT HIM, THEN JOHN HEARD A GUN SHOT AND TVAN SCREAM. JOHN THEN HEARD ONE OF
THE SUSPECTS ASK THE OTHER SUSPECT IF HZ SHOT HIM. THE OTHER MALE, IN A
JAMAICAN ACCENT SAID, YES 1 SHOT HIM. JOKN THEN HEARD THE SUSPECT LEAVE THROUGH
THE FRONT DOOR. RBOUT ONE TO TWO MINUTES LATER, JOHN STOOD UP, TAKING THE
JACKET OFF OF RIS HEAD. JOHN RAN TO THE LAUNDRY ROOM, PULLING OME OF HIS HANDS
FROM BEHIND HIS BACK AND JUMPED OUT OF A WINDOW THAT FACES MORTH TO THE REAR
VARD. JOHN JUMPED SEVERAL YARDS NORTHEOUND, RUNNTNG AWAY FROM THE RESIDENCE.
JOHM THEN CALLED THE POLICE FAOM A CELLULAR TELEPHONE FRCM AN UNKNOWN ADDRESS.
JOHN MAD SEVERAL MARKS ON BOTH WRIST FROM BEING TIED UD AND WAS TREATED AT THE
SCENE BY MEDICAL PERSONNEL. JOHN TOLD ME THAT HME COULD NCT IDENTIFY ANY OF THE
SUSPECTS AND WAS UNSURE HOW MANY WERE THERE. JOMN CALLED WSLL3 FARGO BANK WHICH
ISSUED THE ATM CARD, THEY TOLD JOHN THAT AN ATM WITHDRAWAL FOR $201.50 WAS JUST
TKKEN FROM AN UNKNOWN ATM VACHINE. WELLS FARGO WOULD NOT KNOW THE EXACT
LOCATION UNTIL MONDAY BECALSE IT WAS PRST NORMAL BUSTNESS HOURS. JOMN COMFLETED
A WITNESS STATEMENT AT THE SCENE,

ANOTHER VICTIM, JERMAUN MEANS TOLD ME THAT HE WENT CVER TO 2612 GLORY VIEW
BECAUSE IVAN WAS PAINIING KIS VEHICLE, APPARENTLY, IVAN $AINTS VEHICLES OUT OF
HIS HOME. AS MEANS WALKED UP TO THE FRONT DOOR, TWC UNKNCWN MALES OPENED THE
DOOR AND BEGAN TO WALK QUT. ONE OF THE MALES WA§ WEARING A BEIGE SUIT JACKET
AND THE QTHER KAD DREAD LOCKS. MEANS BELIEVED TBE MALE WITH THE DREAD LOCKS WAS
WEARING & WIG. THE SUSPECTE GRARBED ONTD MEANS'S ARM AND PULLED HIM INTO THE
RESIDENCE. THEY PORCED HIM TO THE FLOOR JUST INSIDE THE FRONT DOOR AND TTED HIS

ANDS BERIND HIS BACK. MEAKS TOLD ME THAT BOTH MALES HAD GUNS IN THEIR HANDS
BUT HE COULD MOT DESCRIBE TEE WEAPONS. ONE OF THE SUSPECTS ASKED MEANS IF HE
HAD ANY MONEY, MEANS TOLD EIM YES. ONE OF THE SUSFECTS REMGVED KEOUT $1,300.00
DOLLARS FROM MEANS'S FRONT PANTS POCKET, MEANS REMEMEERED HAVING SEVEN §100.00
BILLE. THE SUSPECT ALSO TOOK MEANS'S CELLULAR TELEPHONE, MEANS TOLD ME THAT THE
SUSPECTS THEN LEFT OUT OF THE FRONT DOOR. AFTER A FEW SECCNDS, MEANS GOT UE,
BROKE THE WIRES THE SUSPECTS TIED HIM UP WITH AND RAN CUTSIDE TO HI§ VEHICLE.
MEANS'S GIRLFRIEND, DESTINEE WADDY WAS WAITING INSIDE THE VEHICLE. MEANS TOLD
ME THAT HE DID NOT HEAR ANY GUN SHOTS SO HE BELIEVED IVAN WRS ALREADY SHOT
BEFORE HE GOT THERE, MEANS RECEIVED MEDICAL ATTENTION AT THE SCENE AND HE
COMPLETED A WITNESS STATEMENT. MEANS TOLD ME HE COULD NOT IDENTIFY THE
SUSPECTS .

WADDY TOLD ME THAT SHE SAW TWO UNLIDENTIFIED MALES WALK OUT -OF THE
RESIDENCE AND GOT INTO A DARK GREEN VEHICLE. WADDY SAID THE VEHICLE WAS
POSSISLY A PONTIAC GRAND AM. THE VEHICLE WAS LAST SEEN WESTBOUND ON GLORY VIEW,
WADDY DESCRIBED THE MALES 25 ONE WEARING A WIG, RECUT 5'E" TALL. THE CTHER MALE
WAS ABOUT 5'11" TALL. BOTH WERE WEARING BLUE AND WRITE CLCTHING. WADDY TOLD ME
THAT SHE HAS WEVER SEEN THE TWO MALES BIFORE. WADDY ALSD COMPLETED A WITNESS
STATEMENT AT THE SCENE.

o e e 0 e e e e e e a0 e R R e i R S e e el e e

records huresu processed ser no 1 detective buresy processed SEL DO
scnnvr/ngnxsz 1259}
SUperviser upprmvzng ser no | officer reporting ser. no

WQWAKQWSKI/DEHHES 1225 || HG?T/M?WK 1334
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IVAN'S SON, ARRCN DENNIS WAS ALSC AT THE RESIDENCE WHEN KE WAS SHOT.
DENMIS SALD THAT HIS FATHER CAME INTG THE HOUSE AND TOLD HIM, HIS MOTHER AND
KIS COUSIN “TQ DO -WHAT THEY HAY. TWO BLACK MALES WERE WALKING SEHIND IVAN. ONE
WAS WEARING A BLACK JACKET. THE TWO MALES DEMANDED EVEWYONE T GET ON THE
GROUND. . ONE OF THE SUSPECTS TIED DENNIS'S HANDS BEHIND HIS BACK. DENNIS THEN
CNLY REMEMBERED ONE OF THE MALES ASKING FOR MONEY AND SHOOTING IVAN, DENNIS
COMPLETED A WITHNESS STATEMENT AND HE WAS TREATED BY PARAMEDICE AT THE SCENE,

i IVAN'S NEPHEW, JOSE POSADA TOLD ME TWO UNIDENTIFIED BLACK MALES WERE

THREATENING IVAN FOR MONEY, THE SUSPECTS MADE POSADA AND DENNIS FACE A WALL RAND

ASKED THEM WHERE ALL THE TELEPHONES WERE. POSADA TOLD. THE MALES AND. THE
SUSPECTS ‘BROKE ALL OF TRE TILEPHONES AND CELLULAR PHONES. FOSADA- SALD THE
SUSFECTS TIED EVERYONE UP WITH WIRES FROM THE PLOOR LAMES IN'THE LIVING ROOM.
POSADA THEN SAID HIS UNCLE IVAN WAS SHOT IN THE EEAD. POSADA DESCRIBED ONE OF
THE MALES AS A BLACK MALE WITH BRAIDS. THE OTHER MALE WAS & BLACK MALE WITH &
DARK AFRO. ONE OF THE SUSPECTS WAS WEARING A TUXEDG SHIRT. POSADA ALSC SAID
THAT HE SAW. THREE GUNS. TEE TWO MALES THEN WALKED QUT OF THE FRONT DOCH. POSADA
COMPLETED A WITNESS STATEMENT AT THE SCENE BND WAS TREATED BY PRRAMEDICS.

CSI BRADY ARRIVED AND' PROCESSED THE SCEME. DETECTIVES PRIETC AND MELGRRJIEO
ALSC ARRIVED ON SCEFE, OFFIZER BRILEY WENT TO UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER TO
CHECK ON IVAN'S INJURIES. IVAN WAS LAST LISTED IH STABLE CONDITION, OFFICER
BAILEY ALSO INTERVIEWED IVAN. “REFER TO OFFICER BATLEY*S FOLLOW-UP REPORT FOR
PURTHER DETAILS. TAMMY POSADA, JOSE'S MOTHER ARRIVED ON SCENE AND. TOOK

ISSESSION OF THE FOUR DOGS BELONGING TO IVAN. TRMMY ALSO TODR CUSTODY OF JOSE

Y aMD DEWNIS UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE. AT ABOUT 2330 HOURS, UISPATCH RECEIVED A
TELEPHONE CALL FROM TOM WINTER ABCUT POSSIBLE INFORMATION ON THE SUSPECTS.
WINTER TOLD ME HE OWNS SEVERAL PROPERTIES IN THE LAS VEGAS VALLEY. ONE OF HIS
EX-TENANTS, ERIC HAWKINS OWNS A DARK GREEN CHEVY MALIBU ARD WAS & SUSPECT IN A
BURGLARY CASE ABOUT TWO MONTHS AGO. WINTER SAW A NEWS RELEASE AND TOLD ME THAT
HAWKINS '8 METHOD OF QPERATION MATCHES A BURGLARY TWO MONTHS RGO, SIMILAR TC
2612 GLORY VIEW, WINTER TOLD ME HAWKINS SPEAKS WITH A JAMPITAN ACCENT AND HAS A
BROTHER- IN-LAW THAT HE 15 ALWAYS SEEN WITH. WINTER TOLD ME HAWKINS'S SOCIAL
sEcurITy WUMBER 15 BEERRE cc4e. » RECORDS CHECK ON HAWKING REVEALED THAT HE HAS
BEEN ARRESTED IN THE PAST FOR SARCOTICS AND WEAPOMS CHARGES WITH A D:0.B. OF
‘ 4. HE 18 LISTED A5 5710 TALL AND 140 POUNDS. DISPATCH FROVIDED POSSIBLE
ADDRESSES TN LAS VEGAS OF. 1504 JOELLA OR 3332 PARAGON DRIVE.

ATTACHMENTS:. FIVE WITKESS STATEMENTS:
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records- bureau procegsed ser no | detective bursau progessed sEY No
SCARFF/DENISE L2ES

supervisoxr approving ser no | oificer reporting BEL DO
HOWAMOWSKI/DENNIS 1225 | HOYT/MARK 1334
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Nc”l LAS VEGAS DETENTION/CORRECTIONS .

MUGSHOT PROFILE
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AASH SLAUGHTERRICKIE LAMONT AFART
DA R Lo
sEX: Hle RACE. Black BHOTG CATE. o 2912004
HAR: Black EYES: B PHOTO TIE: o2 Ay
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SCARS, MARKS, TATTOOS:
SCARS, MARKS, TRTTOOS.
DATE OF BIRTH: [ 8 HRL AGE
PLACE OF BIRTH'
SCCIAL SECURTY MUWEER: e
DRIVERS LISENSEISTATE:
EMPLOYER £S5 hUMBER: 1606663
OLCLBATION: 0 NBER;
oo NUVELR:
ADOREBS: TELEPHONE:
EVMERGENCY CONTACT: RELATION:
ATORESS: TELEPHONE:
PLACE OF ARIEET: DATE/TIHE OF ARREST: f ¥
ARRESTING OFFICER: TRAMSPORTING OFFICER:
VEMICLE:! LR,
BGDATE DA T I2 U EXGTME M i MG DFFE: BN OFFICER:
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nRTH Las vecas poLBE
b WITHESS: WITNESS PHOTO LINEUP IDENTIFICATION Case# D4-15150

* 11 you have previously seen ane or more of the persons in the fine up'in regards to ihe crime nquestion, place a circle

pmaround the approprigte number comestonding fo the aumber o the person in the line up. Place your inltisls nex 1olhe
ircted number,

2 Complete any addinonsl comments
3 Then sign yourname and Il in the date ang the time.

ADDITIONAL WITNESE COMMENTS:

Sigpaure of Officer Signalure of Winess Date & Time

Signature of Officer Witness Mame Prinied
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CABE: D401B5160 ~==«NURTH LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTMENT---+ REF: 250183
DATE: 12/10/08 = s=rrreersnsees POLICE REPORT««»»omromarnr= PAGE: 1
TIME: 15:28 e INVESTIGATIVE PORTION~»» === -n= - oF: §

............ Bk W RE I e e e 8 R e e TR R R R e R B R R R R e e W R e B

O;Qini’;tnttt'it"filf'lw!ti'*.."t*ﬁiitr"ivi.tt'ttﬂtlt'i!:wttl'ittttl!t‘.iiw
----------- S i % e 5 S INCIDENT POLLOWUP = v s e mas i s b mmm i S o e e o

classification/sdditional information:

AMURDWDW/BURG/ROBE/FALSE IMPRISONMENT

invest bureausfunits notified:
location of ccourrence: ! rpr dist:Al neighborhood: APT
2612 GLORY VIEW I ADRM 1 AIRPORT
£rom: date / time ! to: date / time ! report: date / vime
6/26/04 7/ 19:11 ¢ €/26/08 / 18:11 ! 9i2./04 / 7:28
hate crime? NO ! gang related? NO { fingerprints? NG
routing? | prosecute? ! prop report? ! vehl report? ! avrest rpt? ! attach?
OTHER | YEB | YES i NO : NO !
Q.*i*i.i'Ivt"l't*iilﬁ&iﬁf‘ti'titt!.t'tii'l"lt‘.'Itllt".li!".*‘iittﬁ*'.t*}.*i
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ METHCOD OF OPERATION: s memmm s o sh o i i it e e o s
residential---type: target: securicy:
non-residel-~-type: targer: security:
entry-«-~location: method:
exit~---location: method :
suspect actions:
A B. .
D. E. F.

G. H I.
.nb.-.t't;nb-ttht‘lnn‘ui‘&staltpﬂoﬂIS?QsITIO“SQ‘piip-.utiwi{z-vht:ntvt.-c.ﬁ.t.gu
[ 1-UNFOUNDED/NO CRIME--0 | ]~SUBMITTED D.A, -ccews & [ ) RECLABSIFY~nrwenmmnw 10
[ ] +JUVENILE =~ ~wmwmsn 1 | )-ADMIN. CLEARED--==-~-~ & [ ]-VIC REFUSED PROS.--11
[]1-NON DETECTIVE CLR--~2 | )-EXCEPTIONALLY CLR-=-7 [ 1-AFFIDAVIT----vs=vns 12
[ 1-DETECTIVE ARREST-~--3 [ ]-SCREEN CLEARED-+===~B | 1-CA/DA DENIAL=w«~==~13
I ) ~SUBMITTED CITY ATTY-4 | ]-NO CEGS FILEDANCF)-~9 | ]-OTHRER=~=~-- s €

{ 1-8UBMITTED US ATTNY-15

R e R R A R R Y R R R e P PR E AN R T N e R AR R T R AR G e e e o

-------------------------------------- RECORDG 55 o s b 5w om0 e
clase code---ucr 1 »id number | date ser no | date ser no
! {enter b cleared
! ! scope . peope
1 1 {

EFLBREBPPEPEFF VRS HALEN PRIV DI I AN B I VR D FALRP RSB A G ARR R BN REPF I 2 R0 add s ededaaaeeny

records bureau processed ser no | dertective buresu proczssed ser no
SCARPF/DENISE 125% ¢

supervisor approving ser no | officer reporting 5 BEX No
HANKS /ROBERT EDWARD JR 05%8 ! PRIETO/JESUS 0€74
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CASE: 04015160
UATE: 12/10/04

wials ¥

----NORTH LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTMENT---- REF: 250183
im0 POLICE REPORT v o wom b et om i PAGE: - 2

IME: 18:25 wmim bbb s~ PEREONS  PORTION- sz rss s wm s nn OoF: . 5
FOERTR W R F MR FORoe R R sk B g F K %o e 4 T R I e kI o N o B T T S e e R o S S e S I e T T S R s SR
P bk x e b b s e ¥ ik men s PR S TR G T TR VR N R O R 4w ey
P't*tilrtulgbut.u&ottitltltn'&Guri.lt-&pt‘&ttatt.dostliititiiytitwtttiis&tﬁt‘bt*t
name of person (001} i typey W | oceoupation: 1 gusp 1d?
RICHARD/ JACQUAN I WITWESS I DRIVER 1 ¥YES
gex | race: B h;gp:ﬂf dub i'age 1 hge | wgt | hair ! gyas 1pla | cmp
M ¢ BLACK ! -/1975 {26 ! 509! 206 { BL¥ ! BRO ! :
alina-aka: i birthplace:
alias-aka: | s6n: -Bb 73 mf po:
addr: i
business: i

descriptors:
descriptors:
go.ttv.iol'ittttiutttttiuttivitggii.&nqun.itiitnautttc#i.rvitipttto‘t&i.&atttii

riame of person (002} L type: 8§ roccupation: i susp 142
ROBINSON/MARVIN ' BUSPECT } !
gex | vace: B hisp:N! dob 1 age 1 hgt | wgt ! haiy 1 eyes ! bld | cmp

M 1 BLACK P oEl/ases 1 19 1602 ¢ 182 1 BLK | EROD i

Sk o e g ] e RN o o s ST e T s i, T o T T, o S e

alias-aka: i birthplace:

alias-aka; t 8Bn: mf no:

ddr: 1115 EVANS NLY NV 83930

usiness: !
descriptors:

deseriptors:

records bureau proceuped ser no | -detective bureau processed Ber no
SCARFF/DENISE 1258 1

supervisor approving ser no | officer reporting s sey no
HANKS /ROBERT EDWARD JR 0998 | PRIETO/JESUS 8874

o T R e e A 00 A gl .
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CASE: 04015160 ~-+=~NORTH LAS VEGAS POLICE DEPARTMENT- -~~~ REF: 250183
DATE: 12/10/04 e e ~POLICE REPORT--rmvrm=s=r-n-ms PRGE: 3

TIME: 15:3% 2 mromescesessss PROPERTY PORTION«~morm=womomn oF: 5

T T T e T N e O S R A A S S S

T N I R [ R T T T R e T T A A AN S

AT RE NS FERTACR AP RGP C TR NP W F SRR P A SRSV R AP AR F LIPS E RS SRS bmamafdwnbdrdshrreandhs

no. arteds type--descriptive informaticn on property------= @tplen  recover
additionsl descriptive infodrmation.=«=-eme-- o e value value
€01 MISC E brd: B2e:
T TR T § cal: o
8eT: h
coll: selz: dt last seen:
ownf:

¥LY PHOTO LINE UP CONTAINING MARVIN RORINSON/VIEWED BY IVAR YOUNG

BRI R EIFRENE R LE AP AV LA AR R AP PN SRR R AT PR RN ARG EN B F PSR G E D BRI I ARE T RAI RN BT R

P T S S o B e T R o] N K e
Iﬁil’l‘&iﬁll't!!".lf"'t!ti‘l.lliﬁ"fﬂlI!ﬁtnilittl’-iittitl"ii'lt't.t'tttt.ﬂi.t?i
type: E-evidence; F-found; ¥-impounded; L-lost;
O-cther; R-recovered: S-stolen; T-released; X-safekeeping
01t.lDiiitﬁt.'.iitli.v-tti‘i‘h’ti'ltilitAiilt&tfihlﬁn,ﬁ&ﬁ"**d*!lit.itt‘tiiﬂ‘liiﬂ"

records bureau processed ger no ! detective Dureau processed SET no

SCARFF/DENISE 1288 !

sSupervisor approving gex no ! officer reporting s SEY 1O

HANKS /ROBERT EDWARD JR 0998 | PRIETQ/JESUS D&
gy
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CABE: G40151ED LAS 'VEGAS ‘POLICE DEPARTMENT- 250163
DATE: 12/10/04 ~  ===wn ‘ : DAGE: &
TIME: 1§5:25 - 7 eesdeimemess s NRRRATIVE PORTION e = = " !

DURING MY INVESTIGRTION I LEARNED THAT RICKIE SLAUGHTEX WAS MAKING SEVERAL
DHOWE CALLS TO A SUBJECT LATER IDENTIFLED AS JACOUAN RICHARD, ALSO KNOW A5
MACK: DURING THESE CALLE SLAUGHTER AND RICRARD TALKED ABCUT THE ROBBERY, HOW
SLAUGHTER COULD CREATE AN ALIBI AND VARIOUS ASPECTS OF THE THCIDENT. 1 MADE
! SEVERAL ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT RICHARD DURING THE INVESTIGATION. HUT I WAS NCOT
LBLE TO DO 50,

PHOTO LINE 'UPS OF RICHARD WERE MADE AND SHOWN TO ALL OF THE VICTIMS. NUNE
OF THE VICTIMS WERE ABLE TO IDENTIFY RICHARD AS K SUSPECT.

1 LEARNED THAT RICHARD HAD A ‘WERRANT THROUGH PAROLE AND PROBATION, I
CONTACTED PAROLE ANT PROBATION AND ASKED THAT 1 BE NOTIFIZD IF RICHARD WAS
HRRESTED FOR THE WARRANT:

ON SEPTEMBEER. 17, 2004, I WAS CONTACTED BY THE CLARK COUNTY DETENTION
CENTER {CCOC), THEY TOLD ME TEAT RICHARD HAD BEEN ARRESTED FOR THE ABOVE LISTED
WARRANT.

T WENT TO- CCDC AND CONTACTED. RICHARD FOR AN INTERVIEW. HE WAS ADVISED 0P
HIS MIRANDA RIGHTS AND DURING A TAPED INTERVIEW TOLD ME WHAT HE KNEW ABOUT THE
ROBEERY . RICHARD SAID ‘THAT SLAUGHTER TOLD HIM THAT HE COMMITTED THE ROBBERY.
RICHARD SAID THAT HE WENT OVER TO SLAUGHTER'S RESIDENCE ON THE NIGHT OF THE
ROEBERY. RICHARD SAID THAT HE GOT TO HIS RESIDENCE RFTER "1 THAT NIGHT, BUT HE
DOESN'T KNOW. THE BARCT TIME.

RICHARD WENT ON TO TELL ME VARICUS DETAILE OF THE CRIME. DETAILS NOT
RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC, RICHARD SAID THAT SLAUGHTER TOLD HIM THE ROEBERY WENT
BAD BND SLAUGHTER HAD TO SHODT SCMEONE. SLAUGHTER TOLD HIM ABCUT ROBBING TWO
“®REONS THAT CAME OVER TO THE RESIDENCE DURING THE ROBBERY. RICHMARD SAID THAT

WAS TOLD ABOUT SLRUGHTER 3ZETTING THE CREDIT CARC AND RBOUT GETTING SOME
BNEY FROM A VICTIM WHO WAS TOMING IN AS THEY ATTEMPTED TO LERVE. DURING THE
INTERVIEW 1 HAD TO EI0F DURING INMATE DINNER SERVING. THIS WAS ABOUT 4:30.°X
RETURNED A COUPLE OF HOURS LATER AND CONTINUED THE INTERVIEW GETTING VARIOUS
DETAILS . DURING THE INTERVIEW RICHARD IDENTIFIED SLAUGHTER'S ACCOMPLICE.
RICHARD SAID TEAT SLAUGHTER TOLD HIM IT WAS LITTLE MARV A DONNKL GANG MEMBER. TO
CONFIRM SLAUGHTER'S IDENTITY 1 SHOWED RICHARD A PHOTO LINE UP THAT CONTAINED
SLAUGHTER . HE POINTED 70 SLAUCHTER. I DID NOT ASK HIM TO INITIRL THE LINE UP.
BEE INTERVIEW FOR DETAILS.

THROUGH FURTHER INVESTIZATION LITTLE MARV WAS IDENTIFIEDL AS MARVIN
ROBINSON A DONNA STREET GANG MEMBER. T ORTAINED A PHOTO OF ROEINSON FROM A
PREVIOUS NORTH LAS VEGAS JAIL BOORING. I THEN CREATED A PHOTO LINE UP WHICH
CONTAINED ROBINSON ANG FIVE OTHER ‘BLACK MALES SIMTLAR IN APPEARANCE.

ONSEPTEMBER 22, 11004 I WENT 'TO THE PRELIMINARY HEARING FOR RICKIE
SLAUGHTER, AT THE NORTH LAE VEGAS JUSTICE COURT. THERE I CONTRCTED IVAN YOUNG,
JENKIFER DENNIS, ARRON DENNIS, JOEY PASADA AND RYAN JOEN.

AFTER THE HEARING T SHOWED EACH OF THE VICTIMS THE PHOTO LINE UPS THAT 1
HAD PREPARED. YOUNG LOUKED AT THE LINE UD MWD SRID HE WAS HSUPE, HE DEEATED

) e . S T e

records bursau processed ger no | detective buresv processed ser ne
SCARPY/DENISE 1258 1

A A e, e e e e e e o e T Al A R o R B e e o e
supervisor approving ser no | officer reporting B gex no
HANKS/ROBERT EDWARD JR 0988 '} PRIBTO/JESUS DET4

S o g e o e e T B L e g e
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1 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

2 DISTRICT OF NEVADA

3

4| RICKIE SLAUGHTER, )

} Case No.
5 Petitioner, ) 3:16-cv-00721-RCJT-WGC
6 VE. i
] )
7 | RENEE BAKER, et al., )
8 Respondents. i
‘ )

g |

10 |

11

12 VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITICON OF

13 DETECTIVE JESUS PRIETO (RETIRED)

14 Taken on Thursday, February 22, 2018

15 By a Certified Court Reporter and Legal Videcgrapher
18 At 8:54 a.m.

17 At 411 East Bonneville Avenue, Suite 250

18 Las Vegas, Nevada

19
20

21

22

23

24 Reported by: Janet C. Trimmer, NV CCR 864, RPR, CRR
25 Job No. 26043

702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES, LLC Page: 1
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1 INDEHZX
2 WITNESS EXAMINATION PAGE
3 DETECTIVE JESUS PRIETO BY MR. BARON 9
(RETIRED)
4 Afternoon Session 147
5 BY MR. BONGARD 192
6 BY MR. BARON 205
7 BY MR. BONGARD 212
B BY MR. BARON 213
9
EXHIBRBITS
i0
NUMBER PAGE DESCRIPTION
11
Exhibit 24 North Las Vegas Police
12 Department Police Report,
Case: 04015160
13
Exhibit 28 "Third Amended Information,®
14 Case No. C20489587
15 Exhibit 34 North Las Vegas Police Witness
Photo Lineup Identification,
16 Case #: 04-15160
17 Exhibit 96 Reporter's Transcript of
Preliminary Hearing, Case No.
18 04FNO980X
19 Exhibit 42 Copy of photo titled *Slaughter,
Rickie™
20
Exhibit 43 Subpoena-Criminal, The State of
21 Nevada vs. Rickie Slaughter,
Case No.: C204857-C
22
Exhibit 60 Document titled *"Mugshot
23 Profile®
24 Exhibit 66 North Las Vegas Police
Department Police Report, Case
25 04015160, Date 9/24/04
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1 EXHIBITS (CONTINUED) :
2 | Exhibit § 61 Photo lineups
3 Exhibit 10 61 "Motion to Dismiss Case For
Failure to Preserve Or
g Destruction of BExculpatory Photo
Lineup Identification Evidence,?
5 Bates 0001 to 0064
&1 Exhibit 11 63 "North Las Vegas
Detention/Correcticns Mugshot
7 Brofile™
B Exhibit 12 64 Copy of photo titled "Richaxd,
Jacqguan Lee!
9
Exhibit 13 70 Copy of photo - “"Rcbinson,
10 Marvin Alonzo!
11 Exhibit 14 - "North Lag Vegas
Detention/Corrections Mugshot
12 Profile®
13 | Exhibit 15 70 North Las Vegas Police Witness
Photo Lineup Identification,
14 Case #: 04-15160
15 Exhibit- 16 73 North Las Vegas Police Witness
‘ Photo Lineup Identification,
16 Case #: 04-15160
17 Exhibit 17 88 - Copy of photo lineup, sames .as
page 3 of Exhibit 7
18
Exhibit 18 - Document titled "This Page
19 Intentionally Left Blank"
20 | Exhibit 19 B9 "State of Nevada Department of
Motor Vehicles and Public Safety
21 Certificate of Title"
22 Exhibit 20 104  Transcript of jury trial,
Thursday, May 19, 2011
23
Exhibit 21 105 North Las Vegas Police
124 Department Police Report, Case:
‘ 4015160, Date: 8/12/04
25 L/
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1| EXHIBITS (CONTINUED) :
2 Exhibit 22 106 North Las Vegas Police
Bepartment
3 Pre-Booking/Declaration of
Arrest
4
Exhibit 23 109 North Las Vegas Police
5 Department Police Report, Case:
04015160, Date: 8/12/04
6
Exhibit 24 110 Copies of photcos introduced at
7 Rickie Slaughter's trial
&8 Exhibit 25 112 Transcript of conversation
between Detective Prietc and
9 Tiffany Johnson on 6-28-04
10 | Exhibit 26 119 Transcript of conversation
between Detective Prieto and
11 Tiffany Johnson on 6-29-04
12 |  Exhibit 27 138 North Las Vegag Police
Department Police Report, Case:
13 04015160, Date: B8/12/04
14 Exhibit 28 92 North Las Vegas Police
Department Police Report, Case:
15 04015160, Date: 6/30/04
16 Exhibit 29 135 Transcript of conversation
between Detective Prieto and
17 Tiffany Johnson
18 Exhibit 30 - tInterview of Jacguan Richard 02
DR #04-1160"
19
Exhibit 31 -~  Tramnscript of jury trial dated
20 Tuesgday, May 17; 2011
21 Exhibit 32 156 Copy of crime scene photo
22 | Exhibit 33 157 Copy of photos - defense
exhibits of car marked at trial
23
BExhibit 34 158 "application and Affidavit For
24 Search Warrant”
/7
25
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DESCRIPTION

"North Las Vegas Poclice
Department Police Report, Case:
04015160, Date: 6/30/04"

Copy of photo ~ shoes

Copy of photo - closeup of shoe
North Las Vegas Police
Department Police Report, Case:
04015160, Date: 8/12/04

"Application and Affidavit For
Search Warrant?

Transcript of proceedings dated

Monday, May 16, 2011

Newspaper article titled "A-year
after being freed from jail,
teen deals with PTSD-like
symptoms®

News article titled "DA drops
murder charge against Mojave
High student®

"Incident Descripticn For
Ticket/Date: 589729/20040626"

TLMED - CommuniCation Center
Event Search”

Blank page titled "911 Call™,

Records from an investigator
that prior defense counsel for
Mr. Slaughter hired

Transcript of Proceedings,
Wednegday, May 18, 2011, Case
No. Q204957

Copies of photos -~ State's
exhibits submitted at trial that

correspond to photo lineups
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1 PROCEEDINGS
2
3 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Good morning. This is
4| digital media number 1 in the deposition of Jesus
5| Prieto.
& Today's date is February 22nd, 2018. The
7 time is B:%4 a.m.
g We are located at 411 East Bommeville,
8| SBuite 250, in Las Vegas, Nevada.
10 This case 1s entitled Rickie Slaughter wversus
11 Renee Baker, et al. The case number is
12 3:16-cy~00721-RCT-WEC, in the District Court,
13 Clark County, Nevada.
14 My name is Dawn Beck, legal videographer.
15 Your court reporter is Janet Trimmer. We represent
16 | Oasis Reporting Services.
17 Would counsel please state your appearances
1B for the record and whom you represent.
18 MR.. BARCN: My name ig Jeremy Barcn. T'm
20 from the Cffice of the Federal Public Defender. I'm
121 | here with my colleague, Ken Lee, and Terri Lewis, and
| 22 | we represent Rickile Slaughter.
| 23 MR.. BONGARD: Michasel Bongard with Natasha
:24 Gebrael from the Nevada Attorney General's Office for
|25 Renee Baker, respondents.
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1 THE VIDECQGRAPHER: The court reporter will
2 | please administer the ocath.
3 THE REPORTER: Raise your right hand, please.
4
5 DETECTIVE JESUS PRIETCQ (RETIRED),
6 | having been first duly sworn to testify to the truth,
7 | was examined and testified as follows:
B
g EXAMINATION
10
11 BY MR. BARON:
12 0. Good morning, Detective Prieto.
13 A. Good morning.
14 Q. Do you still prefer to go by "Detective" or
15 is "Mr. Prieto" better?
16 A. "Jesse" is fine, or however you want to do
17 it.
18 0. T might stick with "Detective," if that's all
19 | right with you.
20 A, Yeah, that's fine.
21 Q. Have you ever been depcsed before?
22 A. You know what? I can't even remember. I
23] couldn't tell you. I went to so many things over my
24 career, I suppcse I may have been.
25 Q. You've tesgtified at trial before?
702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES. LLC Page: 9
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1 A, Yes.

2 Q. Well, in case you haven't been deposed

3 before, let me go over some ground rules with you,.

4 A. Okay.

5 Q. Like with trials, your testimony today is

6 sworn. We're in an office building, obviocusly, not a
7 courtroom, but it is sworn testimony and it serves the

8 purposes of trial testimony in many ways.

9 Do you understand that?
10 A. Yes.
11 Q. Okay. Like with trials, let's try our best

12 not to talk over one another. Let me ask my question,
13 and then I'll let you answer the question, and we'll
14 move on.

15 But the court reporter 1s trying to make a

| 16 record of this, sco if we're talking over one another,

17 it's going to make things very confusing.

18 Is that all right?
19 A. Yes.
20 Q. And if I ask you a question and you don't

21 | undexstand it, please ask to clarify the question, and

22 I'1l try and ask you a better guestion.

23 A. Ckay.

24 Q. And like with trials, please answer with an

25 audible "yes® or a "no." Don't just shake your head
T02-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES, L1LC Page: 10
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1 up and down or left or right, that sort of thing.
2 Unlike with trials, however, objections are
3 just for the record. So if opposing counsel makes an
4 objection, I might try and ask a better guestion, but
5 it's not like a trial where you have to wait for the
6 | judge to resolve the objection.
7 If I ask a guestion, opposing counsel
8 objects, and I ask you to answer the question, you can
g go ahead and answer the guestion.
10 And then, unlike with trials, please feel
11 free tc ask for a break whenever you want. We don't
12 have to wait for the judge to let us take a break, s0
13 if you need to break for any reason, please let me
14 know.
15 Does that all make sense to you?
16 A. Yes,
17 Q. Do you have any questions about that?
18 A. No.
19 Q. 1Is there any reason why vou can't testify
20 | under oath today?
21 A. No.
22 Q. Not under any medications or any other things
23 | that might interfere with your ability to answer
24 | questions?
25 A. No.
T02-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES, LLC Page: 11
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1

20

21

22

23

24

25

RrEE IR B

.

2 | background, if that's all right.

A

I'd like to talk a little bit about your

3| currently retired from the North Las Vegas Police

4 Department. Is that correct?

5 A. Yes.
(& Q. When did you retire?
7 A. June 6th -- no, June 14th, 2016 -~ no, wait.
8 January 14, 2016.
2 Q. So about --
10 L. Two years.
11 Q. -- two years at this point?
12 L. Xeah,
13 Q. Why did you retire?
14 A, Because I Had my time for my pension,
156 | everything was -- I was done.
16 Q. Did anyone ask you to retire?
17 A. No.
18 Q. Did anyone tell you that if you didn't retire

19| you would be fired?

No.

Are you currently employed in any capacity?
No

So you are just retired?

I'm Jjust retired.

What's the highest level of education you

I understand you are

702-476-4500
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1 received?
2 A. High scheool.
3 0. And when did you -- where did you go to
4 high school?
5 A, Vo Tech in Henderson.
6 Q In Henderson?
7 A Yeah.
2 Q. You've been in Clark County your whole life?
9 A. Since I was 8, '65.
10 Q. Where were you before that, just out of
11 curiosity?
12 A. I was in California.
13 Q. Southern California?
14 A. Yes. I was born in Redland- -- Loma Linda.
15 I lived in Redlands and San Bernardino, and then
16 family moved here.
17 Q. When did you first become a police officer?
18 A. T started in the reserves in 1985.
19 Q. What are the "reserves"?
20 A. It was a reserve for the North Las Vegas
21 Police Department, where if you went through the
22 training, you would work as a reserve officer. You
23 got to come and work with police and go cut on calls
24 with them.
25 Q. 1Is that like a full-time job or like a
702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES, LLC Page: 13
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1 part-time ~--

2 A. No. It was just -- you know, just a part --
3 not ~- yeah, whenever they needed you or whenever you
g wanted to ride. It was like a ride-along, but as a

5 reserve.

£ And scon aftexr, it was May 1l4th, 1986, 1

7 started working in the jail, and I worked there for

B three years.

g Q. As a corrections officer?
19 K. BAs a -- for NHorth Las Vegaz cbrrectiong.
|11 Q. For the North Las Vegas Jjail?
1z A, Correct.
: 13 And in 18889 I switched over to

14 | police officer.
15 Q. So you started in 1989. What was your

1g initial position as a police officer?

17 A. Police officer.

18 Q. That's just the title that you had?

19 A. Yeah.

20 Q.  So you are starting out, like vyou have a

21 beat, a patrol beat?

22 A. Yes.
23 Q. Okay. And are you promoted over the yvears?
24 A. I was promoted to detective in 1999, but

25 during the interim I weorked in a gang. task force.

702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES, LLC Page: 14
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1 It's not like a promotion. It's just you put in for

2 positions, and they either give them to you or they

3 don't. But that was my first promotion, in 1998, to

4 detective.

5 Q. B8So in '89 you started out as patrol. At some

3 point you start working with the gang unit?

7 A. Yes.

8 Q. What time period is that in?

9 A. It was 1991, I believe, and it was a gang

10 task force. It was started with Metro -- NDI, ATF,

11 DEA, and Metro; five, I believe, groups, and they

12 started in the building across the street, the brown

13 building that's being under construction.

14 Q. Uh-huh.

15 A. And we worked there, I worked there for one

16 year as a gang task force officer,.

17 Q. So that's five different entities that are

18 all collaborating together -~

19 A, Yes.

20 Q. -- to share information?

21 A. Yes, working together against gangs in the

22 Valley.

23 Q. What's the goal of the collaboration?

24 A. I guess, to put our thoughts in our work, you

25‘ know, directed toward certain gangs, you know, as a
702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES. LLC Page: 15
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1 whole instead of individually.

2 Q. AaAnd you said you worked in that building for
3 a year?

4 A. Yes, it was a year, and then they pulled us
5 out.  They left other pecple that were transferred

6 over there in there for a short time longer, and then
7 | North Las Vegas totally pulled ocut.

8 Q. 8o at that point, North Las Vegas is no

9 longer collaborating with those other four entities?
10 A. I don't sgay they are not collabeorating, but
11 not in the gang task force. I don't think we stayed
12 in there but a year or two afterwards.

13 Q. Did you stay in touch with any of the pecple
14 you met during that year?
15 MR. BONGARD: OCbjection. Relevance.

16 BY MR. BARON:

17 Q. You can answer the question.
18 A. I don't stay in touch with anyone.
19 Q. Were there pecple you met in that year, from

20 Metro, that you would continue to have contact with in
21 your capacity as a police officer?

22 MR. BONGARD: Obijection --

23 THE WITNESS: No.
24 MR. BONGARD: ~- relevance.
25 THE WITNESS: No.
702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES, LLC Page: 16
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1 BY MR. BARON:
2 Q. So in, vou said, 1999 vou're --:in 1999 you
3 are promoted to detective?
4 A. Yes.
= Q. What do yvou have to do in order to be
& promoted to detective?
7 A. You have to take a test. You've got to put
8 in for it, then they test ycu and they do interviews,
9 and then they put yvou on a list and they promote you
10 if you are high enough.
11 Q. Tell me more about that test.
12 MR. BONGARD: Objection. Relevance.
13 BY MR. BARON:
14 Q. You can answer.
15 A. Yeah, I -= it's just your knowledge of what
16 detective work would be. I mean, there is a
17 literature that vou study. It's just like taking an
18 exam for Metro when people get on. There's books you
15 study, and that's what I did and --
20 Q. Are you studying best practices as a
21 detective?
22 A. No. Just maybe certain laws, procedures.
23 You know what? I couldn't tell you. Just all I can
24 remember,
25 Q. What sort of training did you have to take
702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES, LLC Page: 17
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1| either to become a detective or once you are promoted?
2 Is there separate training you have to take?

34 A. 1 tock many classes. There was interview

41 classes. There was crime scene investigation classes.
5| There were homicide classes. There were just -- I

6 think I had 2,000 hours, but I couldn't tell vou in

7| particular the names or anything of any of them now.

8 Q. Is that training just around the time period
2] that you're promoted to detective, or is it ongoing --
10 &. No, it's an ongoing thing. Ycu'll see
11 clasges. They have training that comes ocut. They
12 will send out either -- e-mails telling you what's

13 available, and then vou can select from the training
{.14 that vou like or that you think you need.
15 Q. Once you became a detective, wae there an
16 immediate superviscor who trained you?
17 A. Yeah. You're paired up with a senior
18 detective, and then you just ride with him and he
19 grades you and he determines, T guess, if you stay or
20 not stay.
21 Q. Who was that person for you?
22 A. There was a JUimmy Jackson, but I couldn't
23 tell you if T was switched around. I may have been
24 switched arcund. But I can vrecall his name.

25 Q. ¥You become a detective in '99. Do you have

702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES. LLC Page: 18
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ctive Jesus I

1 any other promotions from then until 20167

2 A. No.

3 Q. Different titles?

4 A. No.

5 Q. Just detective the whole way through?

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. What sort of cases did you work on?

8 A. I worked on crimes against person, everything

9 from little kids fighting at school to murders, to

10 officer-inveolved shootings, everything, domestic

11 battery -- anything that was crimes against person.

12 And thig wasn't like we specialize in murders

13 or we specialize -- we had everything handed to us

14 daily, whatever came in. And when you were on call,

15 yvou would get the callout for serious crimes like

16 muarders or maybe shoctings. That's what I did.

17 Q. So there aren't specific homicide detectives

18 at North Las Vegas?

19 A. No.

20 Q. It's just there's crimes against persons, and

21 everyone in that unit covers all those types of

22 crimes?

23 2. That's right.

24 Q. As of 2004, you would have had -- let's do

25 the math -- 15 years of experience as a detective?
702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES, LLC Page: 19
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1 ME. BONGARD: Objection. Misstates facts.

2 BY MR. BRARON:
3 . When did vyvou -- remind we when vyou became --
4 A. '8%. That would have gave me like

g five years; right? .2004.

6 Q.. My math-is not so good.

7 In 2004, who was supervising you?

g A. I can't recall.

9 Q. You had mentioned some of the training vou

| 10 got. Were there any manuals or written guidance in
111 North Las Vegas about how to, say, conduct

12 interrogations?

13 A, Tean't recall. I went to several classes.
14 Q. You didn't have a library or something like
15 | ‘that or --

16| A,  HNo.

| 17 Q. ~-- a database on the computer with

18 instructional materials?

1y A. No, that I can recall.

:20 Q. Let's talk about police reports for a minute.
211 What's your general practice when it comes to writing
22 police reports?

| 23 A. I don't know what you are referring to. What
24 | do you mean "practice"?

25 Q. What's the purpose of police reports?

702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES. LLC Page: 20
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1 MR. BONGARD: I'm going to object. Can we

2 put it to a relevant time period?

3 BY MR. BARON:

4 Q. In the year of 2004, what was the purpose of

5 North Las Vegas police detectives drafting police

6 reports?

7 A. Tc document what happened.

8 Q. How -- if you have an investigation, are you

g drafting the police report throughout the

10 investigation, or do you wait until the investigatiocn

11 is over to begin drafting the report?

12 A. I would do it as I went. I would start a

13 report, and then if the case was ongoing, then my

14 report would stay in there. I didn't have to approve

15 { anything.

16 Q. In yvour opinion, is that preferable to

17 waiting until the end of the investigation to draft

18 the entire report?

15 A. It was, tc me.

20 Q. Why is that?

21 A. DBecause my memories are more fresh. I would

22 do something, and then I would come back if I have

23 time, because working my cases wasn't like this case

24 was all I was doing. I.had a screen and I had -- it

25 could be from 1 to 20 cases. And then I work on this
T02-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES, LLC Page: 21
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Casggéﬁ%c -007 1—R&Jﬂ~t§% C Document 41-5 Filed 05/17;’1348 P gg%zt of

1 case, and then if nothing is going, if nothing would
2 be going, I would go and work on another case, and I
3 would work on, sometimes, as many as two or three

4 cases, maybe more, in a day. Just working around so
5 that I could keep ahead of the caseload.

& Q. Sc the goal -- correct me if I'm wrong. The
7 goal is to memorialize what's going on in your cases

8 around the same time period that it's happening?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. Do vou want your reports to be thorough?
11 B. The best that I could do, I mean.

12 0. Do you want them to be precise?

13 A. Yes.

14 MR. BONGARD: Objection as to vagueness.

15 BY MR. BARON:

16 Q. Do you want them to be accurate?
17 A. Yes,
18 Q. Were you trained to draft reports to be

19 thorough and accurate?

20 A. Yes.
21 Q. Would you be taking notes throughout your
22 investigation and then incorporate those notes into

23 the reports?

24 A. I wasn't a big note person.
25 Q. Let's talk about how vou prepared for this
702-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES, LLC Page: 22
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Yésus Tiet ickie
1 deposition. Did you prepare for this deposition? Did
2 you do anything to prepare for this deposition?
3 A. I got some reports. I don't know if I got
4 all the reports. I just made a call to the office. I
5 was given a stack of reports, so I tried to read
6 through as much of the stuff as I could.
7 Q. Did you spezk with anyone from the Attorney
8 General's Office?
9 THE WITNESS: Are you an attorney general?
10 MR. BONGARD: Yes.
11 THE WITNESS: OQkay. I -- he -- 1 talked to
12 him.
13 BY MR. BARON:
14 Q. How many times?
15 A. A few times. He just teld me I had -- you
16 know, just filled me in on the -- kind of what you are
17 telling me, what I'm going to have to come down here
is8 and do.
19 Q. And how long were those conversations?
20 A. Not long at all. A few minutes.
21 Q. Did you speak to any other attorneys?
22 A: I don't believe I talked to anybody but the
23 girl that served me the subpoena.
24 Q. That's Maribel.
25 A. Yeah, Maribel.
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|1 Q. Did you do anything else to prepare for

2 today's deposition?

3 A, ‘No.

4 Q. Did you serve as the lead detective with

5 respect to an incident that occurred at 2612 Glory

6 View Lane in North Las Vegas on June 26, 20047

7 A. I know the street, and I'm not -- but I -- I
B believe this ig -- yes, I was the lead detective on

g the Blaughter case.

10 (Exhibit 1 was marked for identification.)
11 BY ME. BAROW:

12 Q. If vou would like, let's loock at Exhibit 1 in
13 this binder, what I have marked as Exhibit 1 for the
14 | purpcses of this deposition. This exhibit is

15 identical to the Exhibit 8, the amended petition in
15 the federal case.

‘17 If vou want to just take a minute and skim

18 through this and confirm whether or not you were the

18 lead detective.

| 20 A. I was.
| 21 Q. Do you recall writing this report?
| 22 A, Yesg.
23 g.- You have no reason to doubt that this is vour

24 | report?

25 Z..  No.
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1 Q. What were your responsibilities as the lead
2 detective on this case?
3 A. To try and find out who did it.
4 Q. Can you be a little more specific about what
5 that involves?
6 A. It can inveolve any number of things. Look, T
7 could go to the scene and they could have the suspect,
8 and I could arrest them and that would be the end of
9 it, or I would have to follow whatever information
10 that I could get.
11 I'd go there. 1'd examine the scene. I'd
12 get information from the officers that were there,
13 because they were there before me and they ultimately
14 know more than I do when I arrive. 8o I would get
15 information from them, which I believe was Mark Hoyt,
16 wag the regponding patrol officer, and get whatever he
17 has.
18 Then I examine the scene. I may or may not
19 talk to victims or witnesses that are there, depending
20 on what I get from the officer, because he usually can
21 tell me everything that they've told him.
22 So I'll put everything together, see what we
23 have, and then I'l1l leave. I mean, there's not --
24 unless it leads me directly to a suspect right from
25 that point.
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1 g, You mentioned you are working with other

2 | police officers who are involved in the case?

3 A. 1T talk to officers that are there. When

4 working as a detective, I have a partner. His name
5| was Melgarejo, Edwing Melgarejo. We go to calls

6: together when we're called cut, althcugh after we go
71 to the call, we no longer work that case together,

#1 unless there was something I needed him for, because

2 he has his caselcoad, I have my caselcad. Sc after the
10 initial, you know, call, we go together. I mean, we
11 ¢ don't work the cases together, actually.

12 Q. 8o after your initial visit to the crime

13 scene, you did not have further discussions with your
14 partnexr, Detective Melgarejo?

|15 A, 1 mean, it might be --

 16 MR . BONGARD: Objecticon. ~That misstates the
17 testimony.

18 BY MR. BARON:

19 0. You visited the crime scene with
|20 | Detective Melgarejo?

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. After that viesit, did you have any further
23| discussions with him about the case?

24 A. I can't recall. I may or may not have. But

25 ag far as him working the case with me, unless I ask

702-476-4500 0AS1S REPORTING SERVICES, LLC Page: 26

App. 3189



CasBe%%tB-cy*OW 1~§&&¥V%‘}C Document 41-5 Filed 05)‘1?!&%&5@%5&%% P{%’{W

Tve Jesus Priét e enee Baker, et al.
1 him to do certain things, he goes back to work in his
2 caseload. This is my case.
3 Q. B8So as a general practice, after the initial
4 vigit to the crime scene with your partner, you
5 wouldn't continue to have discussions with him about
6 the case?
7 MR. BONGARD: Objection. Asked and answered.
8 BY MR. BARON:
9 0. You dan answer.
10 A. I think T just told you. I mean, we go, and
i1 on occasion if I need something I1'll ask him, but
12 other than that it's my case and I do it.
13 Q. Are other police officers generating reports
14 with respect to this incident?
15 A. Yeah, of course. There's -- might have
18 several.
17 Q. There are already some in here.
18 A. Yeah, I know there's several pecple that were
19 -~ T know that the one that responds, the primary
20 | officer, and then ID techs, and then usually people
21 that contact certain people that they get certain
22 information, they'll make a report.
23 But I don't think Edwing made =+ or
24 Detective Melgarejo ever wrcte a report.
25 Q. The officers who did draft reports, would you
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1 receive those?

2 A. Yes.

3 Q. Would you read them?

4 A. Yes.

5 Q. Would you consider yourself the person

6 responsible for knowing everything that the police

7 office knows about the case?

8 MR. BCONGARD: Objection.

9 BY MR. BARON:

10 0. You can answer.

11 A. I'd read what they have and then I'd continue

12 to work the case. And then if it's something that I

13 did, I missed or it would help, then I incorporate it,

14 but if it's -- it all depends.

15 Q. Do you recall the names of the victims and

16 the eyewitnesses in this case?

17 A. I read over it. I know a couple of the

18 names.

19 (Exhibit 2 was marked for identification.)

20 BY MR. BARON:

21 Q. Let's turn to what I have marked as Exhibit 2

22 for the purposes of this deposition, which is also

23 Exhibit 50 to the amended petition in the federal

24 case. This is the third amended information filed

25 against Mr. Slaughter. And if you lock at the last
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1 page of it, page 8, it has a list of witnesses known
2 to the D.A.'s office.
3 Starting with the name Ivan Young, if you can
4 read the seven names including Ivan Young, and let me
5 know if that refreshes your recollection as to the
6 victims and eyewitnesses in this case.
7 A. It's Ivan Young, the victim that got shot;
8 Jennifer Dennis, his girlfriend; Jermaun Means, I
9 believe he was someone that came over to the house

10 during the incident, he had a car getting worked on;
11 John, Ryan, lived across the street; Jose Posada was
12 one of the kids that were there; Aarcn Dennis was

13 ancother kid; Destinee Waddy, I can't recall;

14 Tammy Posado, can't recall.

15 Q. That's fine.

16 Did you create a notebook or a file of some
17 sort with respect to this case?

18 A. No.

19 Q. As a general practice, did you create ~-- did
20 you create notebooks or files on your cases?

21 A. Only on murders.

22 Q. Did you prepare photographic lineups in this
23 case?

24 A, Yes.

25 Q. How many?
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L A. I dom't recall. Let's see. 1 showed one to

2 Ivan: I showed ohe to Dennis.

3 @. Let me rephrase the guestion. When I'm

4| referring to "photo lineups," I'm referring not to

5| different variations of the same six-pack, but I am

6 referring to lineups that have totally different cases

7 in them.

g A. Nao.
g 0 Deeg that make sense?
10 B Yes:
11 Q. How many --
12 A one.
13 Q Orie.
14 Tell me generally how you prepare photo

15 lineups. Walk me through the procedure.

16 A: T -- I would £ry to find the latest or the

17 most recent arrest of the person, by whatever agency,
18 then I would order that photo. Then we -- I believe
ig there was a way we could stick it into our computer
20 system. T think it was called Printrak or something,
21 | then we would stick the photo in there. Then I was
22 able to generate all pictures from evervbody that's
23 been arrested, and-then I could pick people that

24 locked similaxr.

25 0. Do yvou always use the mosgt recent arrest of a
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b person?
2 A.. Yes.
3 Q. You can't recall any times when you didn't
4 | use the photo?
5 A. I can't recall. I just know I would always
€ | go for the most recent, unless I didn't find it.
7 Q. “And then you would, through the computer,
8 pick five images of cother people who look similar to
5 the suspect?

10 A. Correct.

11 Q.. Are you attempting to get those other five
12 | photos to lock as cleose to the suspect as possible?
13 A. I mean, ag close as ~- T mean, for me, I'm
14 | just locking. I said, "yeah, it locks close," and
15 then I pick them.

16 Q. Is your goal to minimize variation among the
17 | photos?

18‘ & My goal is to make them-all lock similar. I
19 don't know what you want. I mean...

20 | Q. Are you -- do you try to create a lineup so
21 that it doesn't emphasize a particular photo?

22 A. Right --

23 MR. BONGARD: Obijection. Vague.

24 | BY MR. BARON:

25 Q. Do you try to create a lineup so that no
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L particular photo stands out to the viewer?

2 A. I tell you, if it's a white guy, I try to

3 pick all white males that lock similar.. If my suspect
4| or my person that wag the suspect in the case had a

5| red shirt on, and everybody else had a white shirt on,
3 then I would try to get multicolored shirts that would
71 make him look more like everybody else. The faces, I
8 tried to keep generally the same. If he had a face

g with a moustache, I would try to pick people with -- 1

{10 want to make it -similar.

11 2. What's the goal of that?
12 A. So that it didn't --
13 MR, BONGARD: Objection. Vague.

14 EY ME. BARON:

15 Q. You can answer.
18 A. 8o that the suspect didn't stand out.
17 Q. When you sgay the "suepect didn't" -- so that

18 the suspect doesn't stand out, is that to minimize the
139 chance that a witness will make a false

20 identification?

21 A. Yes.

22 MR. BONGARD: Asked and answered.

23 BY MR. BARON:

24 . How do you document the outcome of showing

25 | lineups to witnesses?
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1 A. I show them the lineup. I tell them to
2 circle, put their dnitials, if I recall right. And
3 then sometimes at the bottom they'll write something
4| in if they feel like they want to do that. And then
5 | they sign it.
] Q. What happens if a witness is unable to make
7 an identification from the lineup?
8 A. Then I'll document that they didn't make an
g identification, in my report.
10 Q. Would you always -- would you document it on
11 the lineup itself?
12 A, Not usually, no.
13 Q. Was there a time that North Las Vegas Police
14 Department changed its policy with respect to that?
15 MR. BONGARD: Objection. Relevanée ag to
16 time frame.
17 BY MR. BARON:
18 Q. When vou were serving ag d detective, were
19 | vyou aware of any changes in policy with respect to
20 | documenting a witness's inability to make an
21 identification?
22 ME. BONGARD: Again, objection as to
23 relevance to the time frame with this incident.
24 BY MR. BARON:
25 Q. CGo ahead.
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1 A. I don't recall. I documented it in my

2: report, so it was documented., I don't know what --

3 the documentation you want. Do you say you want me to
4 | say that they had to do it on the photo lineup itself?
5 Q. 1'm asking whether there was a change in

& | peolicy with respect to that.

7 A. I don't recall.

B {(Exhibit 3 was marked for identification.)

9 BY MR. BARON:

|10 Q. Let's take a lock at what I've marked as

11| Exhibit 3 for the purposes of this deposition, which
12} is alsc Exhibit 9, filed along with the amended

13 | petition in the federal case.

14 Do you recognize this document?
15 A. Only because my name's on it.
: 16 Q. What is this document?
17 B, Ittsg a photoe lineup.
18 Q.+ Do you recognize anvone in the phote lineup?
19 A. Yeah; Just Rickie Slaughter:
20 Q. And which position is he in?
21 A. Six.
22 Q. Do you recall which witness you showed this

23 particular version of the lineup to?

24 A. It says "John, Ryan." - Ryan John.
25 Q. Take' 3 look at the background on image 1.
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e

1 Can you describe that to me?
2 MR. BONGARD: Objection. Vague,
3 BY MR. BARCN:
4 Q. You can answer.
5 A. I don't know. It's blue.
] Q. Lock at image number 2.
7 A, Blue.
8 Q. Number 3°?
9 A. Blue.
10 Q. Number 47
11 A. Blue.
12 Q. Number 57
13 A. A little bit gray.
14 Q. Number 67
15 A. Lighter, a lot lighter, but -- a lighter
16 gray, real light, so...
17 Q. Is that background different from the other
18 backgrounds --
19 A. Yes.
20 Q. == in this lineup?
21 A, Yes. Yes.
22 THE REPORTER: Wait for the end of the
23 question, please.
24 THE WITNESS: OCh, I'm sorry.
25 THE REPORTER: Appreciate it.
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1| BY MR. BARON:
2 0. I'm going to ask you about the lighting on
3 position 1. Do you see any bright spots on the face
4 in position 17
5 Al Yes.
6 Q. Where are those bright spots?
7 A.  On the nose and on the forehead.
a Q. How about position 27
9 | A. Nose and forehead.
10 0. Position 3%
111 A. Nose and forehead.
iz Q.. Position 47
13 A. _Same.,
114 Q. Position 5?
15 A. ©Necne.
16 Q. Position &2
17 A. . None.
1B 0. I'd like you to take a lock at the shadows on
19 the jawline and neck on position 1.
20 A. Can I interject here for just a moment? I
21 don't know how this was copied, and 1 don't know --
22 | with your copy machine, because this is a copy, and I
23 | don't know how your copy -- just because you are
24 | bringing out shading on faces and stuff like that and
25 | shading on backgrounds, there ig a lot of difference
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1 in what you made a copy of and what the originals
2 were. And I'm not saying that the originals were just
3 like this, but I mean, you are putting a lot of
4 emphasis on this, when it's a copy:
5 Q. Understood.
6 With that said, please take a lock at the
7 shadows on the jawline and neck in pesition 1. And I
8 don't want you to describe them, just take a look at
g them.

10 A, Yes.

11 Q. Take a look at them for 2, 3, 4, and 5.

12 A. Yes.

13 Q. And then take a lock at the shadow on the

14 neck and the jawline of position 6.

15 A. I see it.

16 Q. Can you describe the shadow on the neck and

17 jawline on positicon €7

18 L. It appears to go to a point.

19 Q. Do you see a similar shadow in the other five
20 positions?

21 A. No.

22 Q. Did you choose the photos for this lineup?

23 A. I did.

24 Q. Did you choose the -- so, necessarily, you

25 chose the photo of Rickie Slaughter?
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1 B. T did.
2 Q Do vou know where that photo was taken?
3 A. I think it was Metro, but I'm not sure.
4 0. When vou say "Metro," dust for the record,
5 you ‘mean Las Vegag Metropolitan Police Department?
& A. Yes.
7 Q. So it did not come from North Las Vegas?
g8 A. I'm not sure. 1 believe it came from Metro.
g I think they had the mogt recent arrest.
10 Q. Was it a booking photc?
11 A,  Yes.
|1z Q. Is it possible it wasn't a booking photo?
‘13 A. No, because that's where we -- that's our
|14 | database. We call for -- you know, when they -- I
15 couldn't tell you hundred percent sure, because they
16 could have taken a picture in some other area in their
17 department and, vou Know, just put it in their
| 18 | database.
19 Qo BO
20 A. This was the most recent one that I got.
21 Q. BSo as a North Las Vegas police detective, you
22 have access te all the photos in the Las Vegas Metro
23 Police Department's --
24 A. No.. I said, I don't know if they combined
25 | pictures. Maybe this picture wag taken in the lab for
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1 photo IDs for ex-felons. Maybe it was taken in some
2 other area, but they all put them in the same database
3 as arrests. I'm not sure.
4 It appears to be that, because it locks like
5 he's wearing maybe a -- some kind of a suit that he
6 might have been handed. I'm not sure.
7 Q. As a North Las Vegas Police Department
8 detective, you have access to a database of photos
2 that Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
10 maintaing?
11 A. I can't recall if we did or not. I called,
12 and I don't know how I got the photo.
13 Q. Is it ==
14 A. I think we dco have a database. I just don't
15 remember if we had it then.
16 Q. So would you go on your computer, like log in
17 through the Internet, and lcoked through Metro's
18 photos? Would you call someone at Metro and ask for
19 photos?
20 A. I don't remember.
21 MR. BONGARD: Objection. The guestion is
22 compound .
23 MR. BARON: Let's break it up.
24 BY MR. BARON:
25 Q. Would you go on your computer and log into a
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1 database and lock for photos there?

2 A. At one time. I'm not sure if that was

3 available then.

4 MR. BONGARD: I'm going to object, actually,
5 as tc relevance as to time period.

6 BY MR. BARON:

7 Q. When you selected this photo, do you recall

8 how you got -~ if you got -- you said you got it from
9 Metro?

10 A. Yeah, I think I recall getting it from Metro.
11 But here's what I would do: I would go into SCOPE,
12 then T would lock up the person I'm locking for, and
13 then I would f£ind the most recent arrest.

14 If it was in North Las Vegas, I would go into
15 our database. If it was Metro and I couldn't get

| 16 it -- I recall having access to their database. I'm
317 not sure 1if I had it then, 2004. I would either order
| 18 it, I would have one of the girls do it for me, the
19 secretaries that worked in our office, and then I

20 would get the photo.

21 Q. PBefore you had -- let's assume you didn't

22 have access to the database in 2004. How would you
23 get the photo?

24 A. I would print it. It would come up on a --

25 we could put in a name, and then it would pull up the
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1 picture, booking photcos and everything about the
2| person, then their picture would come in there. From
3 what I can recall, then we could just print it out on
4 | our printer there in the office.
5 Q. That was through the database?
6 A. Yeah, you could select photes of -- bocking
7 | photos of people that had been in custody and you
8 could print them out. |
9 Q. Before you had the database, how did it work?
10 A. I think they would send it to us, an e-mail
11 or -- but I'm telling you, I really can't recall how.
12 I know there was a database, but I go back a lot
13 of years, so it's hard to remember.
14 Q. Did you alter the photograph in position 6 in
15 any way before you included it in the lineup?
16 A. No.
17 Q. You didn't Photoshop it?
18 | A. No.
18 Q. Do you know, if images -- are images 1
20 through 5 booking photos?
21 A. Yeah. That's the only place I pulled stuff
22 from.
23 Q. Did you have -- were there cother photos of
24 Rickie Slaughter available that you could have used?
25 A. I don't recall, but I know I take the latest
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1 that I can get, the most up-to-date photo.

2 (Exhibit 5 was marked for identification.)

3 BY MR. BARON:

4 Q. Let's loock at the document that I've marked

5| Exhibit 5 for the purposes of this deposition.

& Can you tell me what this exhibit is?

7 A. I don't know. It's a picture.

8 Qv Who ig it of?

9 A. T don't know.

16 @. Do you see con the top bar it says "Slaughter,
11| Rickie"?

12 A, Yes, I pee it, vep:

131 Q. The font on this is a little small, but

14 | directly below the picture itself there is 'a blue bar
15 on the left. Do vou see a date on there?

is A: On the very bottom?

17 Q. . Right above where it says "Reset size" on the
18 left.

18 A. No. 1T don't know what you're talking about.
70 Q. You don't see a date that says February 13,
21 20047 Thisg is on the left side, the bottom left,
22| above a box that says "Reset size."

23 A. No. It's kind of faint, in the blue.
24 Q. It is.
25 A, Okay, "02/13/2004."
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1 Q. Right.

2 A. Yes.

3 (Exhibit 6 was marked for identification.)

4 BY MR. BARON:

5 Q. Let's look at Exhibit -- what I've marked as

6 Exhibit 6 for the purposes of this deposition. This .

7 is a response toc a subpcena that one of

8 Mr. Slaughter's pricr attorneys issued. And if you

9 screll through the first initial pages of it, you'll

10 begin to see some photos.

11 A. Where are you --

12 Q. This is Exhibit 6 --

13 A. Okay.

14 Q. -- what I've marked as Exhibit 6 for the

15 purposes of this depositicn.

16 A. Okay.

17 Q. Do you see that, at the bottom right of each

18 of these photos, there is a date?

1s A. Yes.

20 Q. Do all of those dates predate June 26, 20047

21 A. (Witness examined documents.) Yes.

22 Q. Could you have used the photos in Exhibit --

23 what I've marked for the purposes of this deposition

24 as Exhibits 5 and €, could yvou have used those photos

25 in the photeo lineup yvou generated that I've marked as
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1 Exhibit 3 for the purposes of this deposition?

2 MR. BONGARD: Speculaticon and lack of

3 foundation.

4 BY MR. BAROCN:

= Q. Would you have had access to the photos in

6 what I've marked as Exhibits 5 and € for the purposes
7 of this deposition?

8 MR. BONGARD: Speculation and lack of

9 foundation.

10 BY MR. BARON:

11 0. You had access to various photos cof Rickie

12 Slaughter at the time you generated this lineup that's
13 in Exhibit- 3?

‘14 A. I don't recall seeing these pictures, but

:15 when I pulled it up, our -- I really can't tell vyou.
16 That I try to get the most recent one. If I get a

$ 17 picture and it looks like a good picture of the

|18 person, then if he has a funny hairdo or something,
18 then I try to pick all my people to lock similar.

20 So that was a good picture that I found, then
21 that's what I did. I picked everybody that kind of

22 locked similar to Rickie Slaughter.

23 Q. Let's lock at Exhibit 5.

24 A. Yes.

25 Q. Let's assume that this is a booking photo
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1 from the North Las Vegas Detention Center taken on

2 | February 13, 2004.

3 A. Uh-huh.

4 Q. Do you have any reason to dispute that?

5 A. No, if it's from North Las Vegas, I don't

6 have any reason toc dispute it.

7 Q. Would you have had access to this photo on or

8 about June 26, 20047

9 MR. BONGARD: Calls for a legal conclusion.

10 BY MR. BARON:

11 Q. You can answer.

12 | A. No, I don't recall. I just -- the way I look

13 | up photos, T would lock them up, I'd just pick a

14 | picture. Maybe it coculd have been something the

15 family said. Maybe it could have been something the

16 officers gave wme that said, "hey, he -~ this person

17 looked like this,” "he locked like this," "he might

18 have had hair like this.® I'1l find the most thing

19 that looke like that suspect would have looked on that

20 night, and then I would pick them.

21 I don't know how I did this, because I can't

22 remember.

23 Q. On or about June 26, 2004, did North

24 Las Vegas Police Department have a database of photos

25 you could use for the purposes of generating photo
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esus rrieto
1| lineups?
2 A. I don't recall. I imagine so, but I'm not a
3 | hundred percent sure. I believe I made thig photo
&1 lineup, so we had to be able to make photo lineups.
5 . . What about the pictures in Exhibit &7 These
& are booking photos from the Clark County detention
7 center.
B A.  Right.
2 Q. Would vou have had access to these photos for
110 the puipoges of generating the photo lineup?
11 MR. BONGARD: Chjection. Asked and answered.
12 BY MR. BARON:
13 Q. Go ahead.
14 A. I just don't know how far I went intoc getting
15 it. If I got a good picture and it was the most
18 recent, that I told you I was trying to find, which I
‘17 usually do, I deon't krnow if these would have e&ver came
18 | into play. I mean, if I would have said, "hey, give
19 me every photo,? then I would have prchably gaot every
20 | photo.
21 Qi Ba yvow found the most recent arrest?
22 A. I think I believe that's what I was shooting
23 for. That's what I usually do.
24 0. And you used that photo in the lineup?
25 A, Like I said, I can't recall how I did this,
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1 you know, because it could have been somebody said,
2 "hey, this guy was" -- "he looked like this" or "his
3 hair was like this." And I would say, "oh, this was a
4 good" -- "this might be a good picture," and then I
5 would put it in a lineup, and then I would try to pick
6 people that fit that description too.
7 So I mean, if you go to a crime scene and
a gsomebody describes vour suspect asg, "hey, his hair was
9 blue" or "his hair was all a certain way," then I
10 would pick -- I weould say, "ch, look, I found a photo
11 that locked like that,"™ then I will get people that
i2 look like him, and then I'd put it in a lineup. I
13 don't know how I selected this cne.
14 It's been a lot of years, and I couldn't tell
15 | you.
16 ¢. If the first photo vou come across, which ~-
17 usually the most recent arrest, if that's a good
18 photo, do you continue locking for other photos, or do
19 you just use that photo?
20 A. TI'11 just use the most recent.
21 Q. I would like to know the circumstances under
22 which you showed the -- let me start that over.
23 Let's turn back to what I've marked as
24 Exhibit 3 for the purposes of this deposition.
25 This is a photo lineup you showed to
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1 Ryvan John: correct?

2 A, Yes.

3 Q. Did you show additional versions of this

4 | photo lineup to the other witnesses?

5 A, T can't recall.

6 @, Did vou show it to -- did you show a version

7 of this lineup to Ivan Young?

8 MR. BONGARD: Objection. Asked and answered:

g BY MR. BARON:

10 . Go ahead.

11 AL T gid.

12 Q. Where did you show it to him?

13 A. I believe it was in the hospital.

14 Q. Why did you show it to him in the hospital?
15 A. Because that's where he was.

16 Q. Why was he in the hospital?

17 A. - Because the suspect shot him:

18 0.  What kind of treatment was he receiving in

19 . the hospital, if you know?

20 A, I didn't ask.

21 Q. Do you know if he had had surgery recently?
22 A. Didn't ask.

23 Q. Do you know if he was on medication at the

24 time?

25 | A. No, I don't.
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1 0. Do you know if he was able to see well?
2 4. I didn't ask, but I asked him if he was -- if
3 | he would look at a photo lineup.
4 Q. Where was -- you gaid Ivan Young was shot.
5| Do you know where he was shot?
& A, In the face.
7 Q. Was it near the eve?
8 A. I don't recall. I know that he had a
91 deformed 1ip; so I don't know where it hit him
| 10 exactly.
11 Q. If you have a witness who has recently gone
12 through trauma, are you more or less likely to trust
13 | his identification?
14 MR. BCNGARD: (Qalls for speculation,
15 MR. BARCN: That was not a good guestion.
161 I'11 ask a better one.
17 BY MR. BARON:
18 Q. If you have a witness who has recently had
181 surgeries to the face, are you more or less likely to
20 | trust his identification?
21 A. I'we been to the hospital when people have
22 | heen shot several times, laying on a ben¢h in a room
23 | getting treatment on them, asking them gquestiocns,
24 because it's all I had. So would I trust their -- it
25: would depend on how I felt when I showed them the
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1 picture, how they were answeringf I mean, nothing's
2 for sure.
3 Q. All else equal, comparing a suspect -- excuse
4 me =+ comparing a witness like Ivan Young to a witness
5 who is not in the hospital, has not gone through
& traumatic violence, between those two types of
7 | witness, whose identification would you think would be
8 more reliable?
9 MR. BONGARD: Objection. Vague.
10 BY MR. BARON:
11 0. Go ahead.
12 Did you understand the question?
13 A. Yeah, of course.
14 I would trust -- it could go either way. I
15 believe the guy 4did, sitting there -- like I said, in
16 that point in his life, he is sitting there; he could
17 have picked any one of six, but if he picks the exact
18 one that was identified through a portion of my
19 investigation, I put a lot of value on that.
20 Q. Were there any other police officers with you
21 when you showed this lineup to Ivan Young?
22 A. No, I don't believe so. I can't recall if my
23 partner was even with me. He may have been, but I
24 can't recall.
25 Q. Was anyone elge in the room at the time?
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1 A. I don't recall.
2 Q. What did you tell Ivan Young about the
3 lineup?
4 A. I can't recall. I usually say "can you
5 recognize anyvbody from the night* --
6 Q. Did you tell him that -- sorry.
7 A. No. I said -- I usually tell them, I said,
8 "Can you recognize anybody from the night which --
g when this incident occurred or the xrobbery occurred?”
10 I don't know how I worded it, but...
11 Q. Did you tell Ivan Young that there was a
12 suspect in the lineup?
13 A. No. I tell them, "Can you see anybody from
14 this lineup that you recognize from the night that it
15 occurred?
16 Q. Did you mention Rickie Slaughter's name?
17 A, I did not.
18 Q. Was the door to the hospital room closed at
19 the time you showed this to Ivan Young?
20 A. I don't recall.
21 Q. How about Jennifer Dennis; did you show this
22 lineup or a version of this lineup to Jennifer Dennis?
| 23 A. I did.
24 Q. Where did yvou show it to her?
25 A. I believe it was in the hallway.
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1 Q. The hallway -~
2 L. ©Of the hospital. I walked out. I think she
3 stepped out. I think she was there, She stepped out
4 in the hallway. I asked her to leave. She stepped
5 out . Then when I left the room I showed her -=
& Q. Sorry. Let me interrupt for a minute. You
7 asked her to leave when?
8 A. Before I showed him the lineup.
2 Q. Before you showed Ivan Young the lineup?
140 A. Yes.
11 Q. You asked -- Jennifer Dennis was in the room
12| when you first came in?
13 A. I believe so. And I asked her to step out.
14 Q. Before you showed the lineup to Ivan Young?
15 A. Yes.
|16 | Q. And then after you showed the lineup to
17 | Ivan Young, vou showed the lineup to Jetmifer Dennis?
18 A, Yes: And I believe it was in the hallway.
19 It wasn't in the ryoom with him.
20 Q. Were there any other police officers with you
21| in the hallway?
22 A. No.
23 Q. What did you =- do you remember what you told
24 her about the lineup?
25 A, 1 can't recall: Tt's probably the same
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1 thing, "Do you recognize anybody from the night of the

2 robbery or the incident that occurred?"

3 Q. Did you tell her there was a suspect in the

4 lineup?

5 A. No. &And I don't believe she picked the

& suspect.

7 Q. Did you mention Rickie Slaughter's name?

8 A. TNo.

9 Q. Was there anybody else in the hallway?

10 A. I couldn't tell you. There could have been

11 anybody in the hallway, but not directly with me.

12 Q. And you said she didn't pick the suspect.

13 Did she pick anyone from the lineup?

14 A. DNo.

15 Q. Did you show a version of this lineup to

16 Jermaun Means?

17 A. I believe so.

18 Q. Where did you show it to him?

19 A, I can't recall.

20 Q. Let's look at what I've marked as Exhibit 1

21 for the purposes of this deposition. Let's lock at

22 what's marked as page 6. And it's the third

23 paragraph from the bottom, if you want to read that to
24 yourself, the paragraph starting, "I later contacted
25 victim Jermaun Means."
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1 A. Okay. You said it is on page --

2 @+ This is on page 6 of what I've marked as
3 Exhibit 1. And the page numbers are in the upper

4  right-hand corner of the document.

5 A, (Witness examined document.) I'm sorry,

6 dude. I can't... (Witness examined document.)

T 0. ITt's the second-to-last page --

8 1 MR. BONGARD: :Can I find it for him?

£ ME. BARCON: : Yes, sure.

10 MR. BONGARD: (Indicating.)

11 THE WITNESS: 1It's not the third paragraph.

12 | BY MR. BARON:

13 Q.. Third paragraph frow the bottom.

14 2. - Okay. T was going from the top. Sorry. I
151 said, "I later contact-" -- (witness examined

18 document.) Okay. " 'At hig residence."

17 Q.  You showed it to Jermaun Means at his

18 residence?

:19 A, Yesg.

20 Q.  Were there any other police officers with you

21 at the time?

|22 A, Probably not. I don't take =+- I told you, we

123 worked the cases by ourselves. Once we split, I den't
24 call officers unless I think I'm going to go arrest a

25 guspect. I don't recall anybody -- sometimes I go and

T02-476-4500 OASIS REPORTING SERVICES. LLC Page: 54

App. 3217



CasB 3{;16—0-007131-!?&%% C Document 41-5 Filed 05!17/&‘8‘*@@%%&%9‘;_%%7

Ctive Jesus Prieto nee Baker, et al.

1 arrest suspects by myself.

2 It's that we were too -- we weren't that

3 overloaded on people. We had detectives, and, of

4 course, I'm like, ckay, if my partner was there, I

5 would say, "Hey, you want to come with me to do this?"

3 He couldn't come because he had his caselcads. So it

7 was just me.

8 Q. Sure. I understand that. I'm not trying to

9 hide the ball. I'm going to ask that question for

10 every one of these witnesses.

11 A. Okay. That's fine.

12 Q. But I totally -- I understand.

13 What did you tell Jermaun Means about the

14 lineup?

15 A. It says right here. I said, "I asked him if
16 he recognized anyone in the pictures from the night of
17 the robbery."

18 Q. Did you tell him there was a suspect in the

19 lineup?

20 A. No.

21 Q. Did you mention Rickie Slaughter's name?

22 A. No.

23 Q. Who else was in the residence at the time?

24 A2. I don't even recall.

25 Q. How about Ryan Jchn; did yvou show a version
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11 of this to Ryan John?
2 A, Yes. I've already been shown. Yes; I did

3 show 1it.

4 Q. Where did you show it to him?
& A. LI don't recall that either.
6 Q. If you lock at the next paragraph on that

7 same page; does that refresh your recollection about
8 | where you --

e A. Yes. He came into the pelice department to
| 10| view the linesup.

| 11 Q. Were any other police officers with you at
‘12 the time?

| 13 A. Not -- I mean, they are all over the place.
14 I mean, but were they with me there? No.

| 15 Q. Were you doing it in a room, or just ocut in
16 the open?

17 A. T probably toock him into a room, because we
318 had interview xooms, and I showed him the lineup.
 19‘ Q. And there weren't any other police cfficers
20 in the roowm?

21 K. Not that I can recall,

22 Q. Did you tell Ryan John that there was a

43 suspect in the lineup?

24 A, No.
25 Q.. Did you mention Rickie Slaughter's name?
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1 A. No.
2 Q. What did you tell Ryan John about the lineup?
3 A. I usually tell them the same thing I told the

4 other guys. I said, "Hey, loock at the lineup. See if
5 you recognize anvbody from the night of the robbery or
3 the incident.,”

7 Q. Did you show a version of this lineup to

8 Joey Posada?

9 A. Yes. One of the kids.

10 Q. Where did you show it to him?

11 A. I can't recall.

12 Q. Were any cother police officers with you at

13 the time?
14 A. No.
15 Q. Did you tell him there was a suspect in the

16 lineup?

17 A. No.

18 MR. BARCN: Bear with me for a moment.

19 (Pause in the proceedings.)

20 (Exhibit 47 was marked for identification.)

21 BY MR. BARON:

22 Q. I'd like to direct your attention to what

23 I've marked as Exhibit 47 for the purposes of this
24 deposgition. 1It's also Exhikit 167 to the amended

25| petition we filed in the federal case.
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i A. Dkay.
2 €. Thig document is a transcript of one of the

3 trial days in the trial of Rickie Slaughter in this

41 case.
5 A. COkay.
6 Q. I'd like to first direct your attention to

71 page 32. This is a guad transcript, so I'm referring

8 to the page numbers of each of the four pages on

2 the --
10 A. Ckay, 32.
11 Q. On page 32, you seec Jogy FPosada is sworn asg a

12 | witness?

13 A, That's right.

14 Q.  Let's look at page 53. This is the

15 cross-examination of Joey Posada. I would like you to
1g lock at the question and answer, from lines 8 through
17 11 of page 53. And you can read whatever else from

1e that page or the surrcunding pages for context, if yvou

19 would like.

20 L. {Witnessg examined document.) - Ckay. 1 read
21 | it.
22 0. Did you tell Josy Posada that there was a

23 suspect in the lineup when you showed it to him?
24 MR. BONGARD: Objection. Assumes facts not

25 in evidence.  There ig no identificatien. At 52, 4t
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1 talks about "a detective."
2 BY MR. BARON:
3 Q. 7You showed this lineup to Joey Posada?
4 A. Yes, I was the one that showed the lineups.
5 Q. Was there any other detectives in the room
6 when you showed it to him?
7 A. I don't recall. I usually do evexrything
8 myself. I mean, I wouldn't call anybody in there to
9 do that.
10 Q. Assuming that there was another detective in
11 the room, did you cor another detective tell
12 Joey Posada that there was a suspect in the lineup
13 that you showed him?
14 A. No. It's not what I would say. It's not
15 something I would say.
1ls Q. We had mentioned Destinee Waddy before. I'll
17 represent to you that she was outside the residence in
18 a car at the time of the incident, and she saw the
19 suspects flee. Does that refresh your recollectign
20 about who Destinee Waddy is?
21 A. Not really. Maybe. I mean, if this -- it
22 says the officer probably said it. It's probably
23 noted in cone of his reports or he --
24 Q. Do you recall ever talking to Destinee Waddy
25 in the course of this investigation?
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1

2

=

10
11
12

13

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
|23
| 24

25

14

A
don't recgll.
Q.

A.

BY ‘MR. BARON:
Q.
for the purposes of this deposition. Take a lock at
the different pages on this exhibit.
A,
0
for now, can you tell me what this exhibit is?
A,
g.
individuals in this photo lineup?
A
Qs
in this exhibit for the purposes of reference. What
positicn is Rickie Slaughter in?
A

Q.

&

Q.
A

that would have done’ it.

Let's turn to what I've marked as Exhibit 7

Yeah. It locks like Rickie Slaughter,

No.

Did you generate this lineup?

No, T don't recall. And I wmay have, but I

Did yeou show the lineup to Destinee Waddy?

Now

(Extibit 7 was marked for identification.)

(Witness examined documents.)

Ignoring the first two pages cf this exhibit

Fhoto lineups.

Do yvou 'recall the names of anyv of the

And let's stick with page 3; the firsgt lineup

Four:

Do 'you reccgnize anyone €lse in this lineup?

I believe so. I would have been the only one
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